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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The management of the Marion County District School Board (the District) has prepared the 
following discussion and analysis to provide an overview of the District's financial activities for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. The information contained in the Management's Discussion and 
Analysis (MD&A) is intended to highlight significant transactions, events, and conditions, and 
should be considered in conjunction with the District's financial statements and notes to financial 
statements found immediately following the MD&A. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2016-17 fiscal year are as follows: 

• Total Net Position is $309,368,781, which represents a .32 percent decrease from the 
2015-16 fiscal year. The primary reason for the decrease is attributable to the change 
in pension liabilities, deferred inflow, and deferred outflow. The District participates in 
the Florida Retirement System (FRS) defined benefit pension plan and the Health 
Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan administered by Florida Division of 
Retirement. Information related to these programs is provided by the Florida 
Department of Management Services. 

• General revenues total $382,064,035, or 90.64 percent of all revenues. Program 
specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and 
contributions, and capital grants and contributions total $39,591,045 or 9.39 percent 
of all revenues. 

• Expenses total $422,651, 167; only $39,591,045 of these expenses were offset by 
program revenues, with the remainder paid from general revenues. Total expenses 
exceed total revenues by $996,087. 

• The total combined assigned and unassigned fund balance of the General Fund, 
representing the net fund balance that is spendable and not restricted, totals 
$27,836,815 at June 30, 2017, or 8.39 percent of total General Fund revenues. The 
unassigned fund balance totals $15,956,637 which represents 4.81 percent of total 
General Fund revenues. 

• The District's capital assets (net of depreciation) decreased by $6,943,693 as 
depreciation expense exceeded capital asset additions in the current year. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements consist of three components: 

Government-wide financial statements 

Fund financial statements 

Notes to financial statements 

Government-wide Financial Statements 
The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information 
about the District's overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector 
business. The statements include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that 
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are designed to provide consolidated financial information about the governmental activities of 
the primary government presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The statement of net 
position provides information about the government's financial position, its assets, its liabilities, 
its deferred inflows and its deferred outflows of resources using an economic resources 
measurement focus. Assets plus deferred outflows of resources, less liabilities, equals net 
position, which is a measure of the District's financial health. The statement of activities presents 
information about the change in the District's net position, the results of operations during the 
fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of whether the District's 
financial health is improving or deteriorating. 

The government-wide statements present the District's activities in two categories: 

Governmental activities-This represents most of the District's services, including its 
educational programs: basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support 
functions such as transportation and administration are also included. Local property 
taxes and the State's education finance program provide most of the resources that 
support these activities. 

Component units-The District presents five separate legal entities in this report 
including the Marion Charter School, Inc.; the Mcintosh Area School, Incorporated; 
the Francis Marion Military Academy, Inc.; Francis Marion Charter School, Inc., d/b/a 
Ocali Middle School and the Public Education Foundation of Marion County, Inc. 
Although these entities do not meet the specific financial accountability criteria, they 
are included in this report as component units based on the nature and significance 
of their relationship with the District to prevent the District's financial statements from 
being misleading. Financial information for these component units are reported 
separately from the financial information presented for the primary government. 

The Marion County School Board Leasing Corporation, Inc. (Leasing Corporation), 
also a legally separate entity, was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of 
facilities and equipment for the District. Due to the substantive economic 
relationship between the District and the Leasing Corporation, the Leasing 
Corporation has been included as an integral part of the primary government. 

Fund Financial Statements 
Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is 
a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and 
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. 
Certain funds are established by law while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond 
covenants. Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's 
financial activities, focusing on its most significant or "major" funds rather than fund types. This 
is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the government-wide statements. All of 
the District's funds may be classified within one of three broad categories as discussed below. 

Governmental Funds-Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same 
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 
However, the governmental funds utilize the current financial resources measurement focus 
rather than the economic resources measurement focus found in the government-wide financial 
statements. The current financial resources measurement focus allows the governmental fund 
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statements to provide information on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as 
well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. 

The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to 
evaluate the District's near-term financing requirements. This short-term view is useful when 
compared to the long-term view presented as governmental activities in the government-wide 
financial statements. To facilitate this comparison, both the governmental funds balance sheet 
and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances 
provide a reconciliation of governmental funds to governmental activities. 

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes 
in fund balances provide detailed information about the District's most significant funds. The 
District's major funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue - Food Service Fund, Special 
Revenue - Other Federal Programs, and Capital Projects - Other Capital Projects Fund. Data 
from the other five governmental funds are considered non major and are combined into a single, 
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is 
provided in the form of combining statements and are presented as supplementary ·information. 

Proprietary Fund-Proprietary funds may be established to account for activities in which a fee 
is charged for services. The District maintains an internal service fund to report activities that 
provide services to support the District's other programs and functions through user charges. The 
District uses the internal service fund to account for the cost of the District's self-insurance 
program. Since these services predominantly benefit governmental functions, the internal service 
fund has been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial 
statements. 

Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same types of information as the government­
wide financial statements, only in more detail. The internal service fund is presented in a single 
column in the proprietary fund financial statements. 

Fiduciary Funds-Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity 
for the benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds and the Silver River Museum. 
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide statements because the resources are 
not available to support the District's own programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is 
responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their intended 
purposes. The District uses Agency Funds to account for resources held for student activities 
and groups and a Private-Purpose Trust Fund to account for private funds held for the Silver River 
Museum. 

Notes to Financial Statements 
The notes provide additior:ial information that is essential for a full understanding of the data 
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Required Supplementary Information 
The District adopts an annual budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary comparison 
schedule has been provided for the General Fund and the major Special Revenue Fund to 
demonstrate compliance with the budget. Additional required supplementary information is 
presented relating to the funding progress for other postemployment benefits, and net pension 
liabilities and contributions. 
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Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data 
provided in the required supplementary information. 

Other Supplementary Information 
The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds are 
presented immediately following the required supplementary information. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial health. The 
following is a summary of the District's net position as of June 30, 2017, compared to net position 
as of June 30, 2016: 

Current Assets 
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflow of Resources 

Current Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflow of Resources 

Net Position: 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted (Deficit) 

Total Net Position 

$ 

Net Position, End of Year 

Governmental Activities 
6-30-17 6-30-16 

102,263, 128 
523,974,332 

626,237,460 

86,562,969 

14,050,449 
384,310,420 

398,360,869 

5,070,779 

432,468, 193 
44,736,361 

(167,835, 773) 

$ 97,108,775 
530,918,025 

628,026,800 

36,428,479 

13,455,048 
320,446,254 

333,901,302 

20,189,109 

427,231, 115 
40,327,553 

(157,193,800) 

$ 309,368,781 $ 310,364,868 

The largest portion of the District's net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land; 
buildings and fixed equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment), less any related debt still 
outstanding net of unspent debt proceeds. The District uses these capital assets to provide 
services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although 
the investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources used to repay the 
debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets cannot be used to liquidate 
these liabilities. 

The restricted portion of the District's net position represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used. 

The key elements of the changes in the District's net position for the fiscal years ended 
June 30, 2017, and June 30, 2016, are as follows: 
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• The decrease in capital assets is due primarily to depreciation expense exceeding capital 
outlay in the current year. 

• The increase in deferred outflows, decrease in deferred inflows, and increase in pension 
liabilities is the result of the Florida Retirement System pension activities. 

Governmental activities decreased the District's net position by $996,087 during the 2016-17 
fiscal year, detailed as follows: 

Operating Results for the Fiscal Year Ended 

Governmental Activities 
6-30-17 6-30-16 

Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services $ 10,557,710 $ 10,000,822 
Operating Grants and Contributions 25,843,265 25,323,451 
Capital Grants and Contributions 3,190,070 2,663,268 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 107,214,742 106,567,311 
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 25,125,064 23,979,076 
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted 

to Specific Programs 243,054,631 239,340,767 
Unrestricted Investment Earnings 678,134 403,219 
Miscellaneous 5,991,464 6,686,989 

Total Revenues 421,655,080 414,964,903 

Functions/Program Expenses: 
Instruction 240,075, 171 222,627,469 
Student Personnel Services 28,752,566 26,921,635 
Instructional Media Services 5, 185,911 4,950,532 
Instruction and Curriculum Development 5,917,941 5,614,974 
Instructional Staff Training Services 9, 123, 123 9,031,233 
Instruction Related Technology 2,742,411 2,669,682 
Board of Education 683,340 693,523 
General Administration 3,331,174 2,847,397 
School Administration 20,596,270 18,132,770 
Facility Services 1,042,233 1,602,807 
Fiscal Services 2,997,915 2,752,023 
Food Services 28,409,895 27,389,859 
Central Services 4,504,303 4,001,832 
Student Transportation Services 22,290,992 20,774,720 
Operation of Plant 23,452,974 23,055,085 
Maintenance of Plant 9,877,570 9, 133,471 
Administrative Technology Services 5,480,488 5,049,539 
Community Services 4,665,598 4,629,729 
Unallocated Interest on Long-Term Debt 3,415,033 3,989,079 
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 106,259 387,768 
Total Functions/Program Expenses 422,651, 167 396,255, 127 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position (996,087} 18,709,776 

Net Position - Beginning 310,364,868 291,655,092 

Net Position - Ending $ 309,368,781 $ 310,364,868 
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Key elements of the change in net position are as follows: 

• On November 2, 2014, Marion County voters approved a one mill ad valorem tax for 
educational enhancement. Specifically, the funds were to be used to restore programs 
previously affected by recession level funding and operating expenses associated with 
reading, physical education, art, music, library/media, vocational programs, meeting class 
size requirements and retaining teachers and paraprofessionals. The millage generates 
approximately $16 million per year. 

• Overall Instructional related expenses including media services increased significantly 
due to the additional one mill levied for educational enhancement discussed above. 

• Other increases in expenses resulted from the recording of net pension liability expenses 
which increased expenditures by approximately $9.3 million. 

Major Governmental Funds 
General Fund: This fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal 
year, unassigned fund balance is $15,956,637 while the total fund balance is $42, 150,366. The 
total fund balance increased by $3, 795,611 during the 2016-17 fiscal year. The increase in fund 
balance is primarily due to an increase in State FEFP revenue along with the levy of the additional 
one mill property tax for educational enhancement. The fund balance remains above the level 
set by Board policy which is 3 percent of General Fund revenues. 

Special Revenue - Food Service Fund: This fund which accounts for all food service activities, 
had revenues and expenditures of $28,290,739 and $27,880,980, respectively, and ended the 
fiscal year with a fund balance of $11, 144,998. It should be noted that $1,046,420 of inventories 
represents the nonspendable fund balance, while the remaining $10,098,577 fund balance is 
restricted for food service operations. 

Special Revenue - Other Federal Programs: This fund had revenues and expenditures of 
$32, 779,550. 

Capital Projects - Other Capital Projects Fund: This fund has a total fund balance of $10,362, 199. 
The fund is comprised of impact fees, sales tax, and certificates of participation proceeds received 
in previous fiscal years that must be used for purposes of constructing new schools and 
renovating existing schools. 

Proprietary Fund 
Unrestricted net position of the Internal Service Fund totaled $3,527,773 at June 30, 2017, a 
decrease of $336,724 from the previous fiscal year. Total operating expenses were $4,871,944 
comprised of salaries, employee benefits, purchased services, and insurance claims. 
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

During the course of the 2016-17 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget 
several times due primarily to changes in estimated local and Federal through State funding levels 
and made corresponding adjustments to planned expenditures to ensure maintenance of an 
adequate fund balance. 

The District made several management decisions to curtail spending, which resulted in actual 
expenditures being approximately $16.3 million less than original budget amounts. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

Capital Assets 
The District's investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2017, 
amounts to $523,974,332 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets 
includes land; construction in progress; improvements other than buildings; buildings and fixed 
equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment; motor vehicles; and audio visual materials and 
computer software. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

• Several HVAC and re-roofing projects were completed during the year. 

• Disposal of portable buildings, equipment, and vehicles totaled approximately $2.7 
million. 

• Depreciation expense totaled $18,904,815. 

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found in Note 111.D. to the financial 
statements. 

Long-Term Debt 
At June 30, 2017, the District has $93,882,967 total capital asset-related debt outstanding. This 
amount is comprised of $82,905,000 of certificates of participation payable, $4, 116,000 of bonds 
payable, $2,984,000 note payable, and $3,877,967 of unamortized premiums. 

Other items classified as long-term liabilities, in the government-wide financial statements, include 
the compensated absences liability totaling $32,614, 717, other postemployment benefits payable 
in the amount of $35,405,889, net pension obligations totaling $212,662,639 and estimated 
insurance claims payable totaling $9, 7 44,208. 

Additional information on the District's long-term liabilities can be found in Note I I. I. to the financial 
statements. 

OTHER MATTERS OF SIGNIFICANCE 

As a part of the State-wide educational funding formula, the District is given operational revenues 
through State appropriations. The District then aligns expenses to fall within those parameters. 

Capital revenues are levied up to capacity based on the needs identified in the District Facilities 
Work Program to adequately house growth in the student population. 
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REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Marion County District 
School Board's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or 
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Chief Financial Officer, 
School District of Marion County, Florida, 512 SE 3rd Street, Ocala, FL 34471. 
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Dl~'TJUCT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30, 2017 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Due From Other Aeencies 
Deoosits Receivable 
Internal Balances 
Jnvcntorv 
Preoaid Items 
Preoaid Insurance Costs 

Capital Assets 
Land 
Land lrnorovements - Nondeoreciable 
Construction in Progress 

Nondcnreciable Capital Assets 
lnmrovements Other Than Buildint!S 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 
BuildinJ?s and Fixed Eauioment 

Less Act:umulated Depreciation 
Furniture, Fixtures and Eouioment 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 
Motor Vehicles 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 
Pronertv Under Canital Leases 

Less Accumulated Deorcciation 
Audiovisual Materials 

Less At:cumulated Depreciation 
Comouter Software 

Less Accumulated Amortization 
Deoreciable Caoital Assets. Net 

Total Capital Assets 
Tolal Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF UESOUHCES 
Net C~rrvina. Amount of Debt Refundina 
Pension 
Other Postemplovment Benefits 
Total Deferred Outflows or Resources 
LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Accounts Pavable 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
Deoosits Payable 
Due to Other Ao:encies 
Construction Contracts Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Percentage 
Unearned Revenues 

Noncurrcnt Liabili1ies 
Porlion Due Wilhin One Year: 

Notes Pavable 
Bonds Pavable 
Liability for Compensated Absences 
Lease-Purchase AAreements Payable 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lonl!-Term Claims 
Net Pension Liabilitv 
Other LonR-Tenn Liabilities 
Due Within One Year 

Ponion Due After OJJc Year: 
Notes Pavable 

Bonds Pavable 
Liabilitv for Comoensated Absences 
Lease-Purchase AJ?reements "Pavable 
Estimated Liability for Long-Tenn Claims 
Net Other Postemnlovment Benefits Oblil!ation 
Net Pension Liabilitv 
Other Lonl!-Term Liabilities 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitral!c Rcba1e 
Due in More than One Year 

Total Lonl!-Tcrm Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF UESOURCES 
Deferred Revenue 
Pension 
Other Postemplovment Benefits 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Caoital Assets 
Rcstricled For: 

Cateaorical Carrvover Pro2rams 
Food Service 
Debt Service 
Capital Proiects 
Other Pumoses 

Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1131 
1220 
1210 

1150 
1230 
1430 

1310 
1315 
1360 

1320 
1329 
1330 
1339 
1340 
1349 
1350 
1359 
1370 
1379 
1381 
1388 
1382 
1389 

1920 
1940 
1950 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2140 
2150 
2410 

2310 
2320 
2330 
2340 
2350 
2365 
2380 

2310 
2320 
2330 
2340 
2350 
2360 
2365 
2380 
2280 

2630 
2640 
2650 

2770 

2780 
2780 
2780 
2780 
2780 
2790 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statemcni_ 9-
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Primnrv Government Comnonent Units 
Total Nonmnjor 

Governmental Activities Component Units 

25,337 400.00 960,897.00 
68,389,238.00 611,814.00 

313,135.00 109,641.00 
3,143,408.00 0.00 

140,000.00 15.904.00 
2,163,111.00 

2,827,600.00 613.168.00 
2,018,I 02.00 73,051.00 

94.245.00 0.00 

182,214.00 
14,013.836.00 146,965.00 
3,235,811.00 35,654.00 

17,249,647.00 364.833.00 
8,285,688.00 114,809.00 

(4,629,030.00) (39,405.00) 
694,882,332.00 997.486.00 

(214,847,696.00) (375,002.00 
41,920,552.00 221,048.00 

(28,234,650.00) (169,432.00' 
36,413,792.00 0.00 

127,066,303.00) 0.00 
209,694.00 
(41,922.001 

3,062,246.00 0.00 
(3,062.246.00) 0.00 

3,822.00 
(1,168.001 

506,724,685.00 919,930.00 
523,974,332.00 1,284.763.00 
626,237,460.00 5,832,349.00 

2,307.057.00 0.00 
84,255,912.00 347.859.00 

0.00 
86,562,969.00 347,859.00 

828,230.00 0.00 
5,818.149.00 27,281.00 
1,220,430.00 0.00 
3,344,543.00 92,543.00 

307,823.00 0.00 
1,525.00 0.00 

126,013.00 0.00 
1,674.669.00 0.00 

151,431.00 0.00 
577,636.00 0.00 

979,000.00 0.00 
482.000.00 0.00 

3,347.202.00 0.00 
11.070,000.00 0.00 
2,835,290.00 0.00 

13,201,646.00 0.00 
88,287.00 

31.915.138.00 88,287.00 

2,005,000.00 0.00 
3,634,000.00 0.00 

29,267,515.00 0.00 
71.835,000.00 0.00 

6,908,918.00 0.00 
35,405,889.00 0.00 

199.460,993.00 780,838.00 
63,279.00 

3,877,967.00 0.00 
352,395,282.00 844,117.00 
384,310,420.00 932,404.00 
398,360,869.00 1,052,228.00 

21,431.00 
5,070.779.00 0.00 

0.00 
5,070,779.00 21.431.00 

432,468,193.00 1,123,168.00 

6,201,166.00 0.00 
11.144,998.00 0.00 

243,089.00 0.00 
21,332.474.00 0.00 

5,814,634.00 3,069,501.00 
(167,835,773.001 913,880.00 
309.368,781.00 5,106,549.00 



DISJ'RICf SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fisc11I Ycnr Ended June 30, 2017 

Proe:rnm Revenues 

FUNCTIONS 
(iowm1mental Activities: 

lnstruc1ion 
Student Surmort Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional StatTTrainina Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Ooeration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Tcchnolonv Services 
Communitv Services 
Interest on Lons-Term Debt 
Loss on Disposals of Assets 

Tornl Governmentnl Activities 
Totnl Primnr'Y Government 
Component Unils: 

Total Nonmnior Component Units 
Total Component Units 

' I-' 

= 

Account 
Number Exncnses 

5000 240.075.171.00 
6100 28.752.566.00 
6200 5.185,911.00 
6300 5 917,941.00 
6400 9,123 123.00 
6500 2.742,411.00 
7100 683,340.00 
7200 3,331 174.00 
7300 20,596,270.00 
7400 1,042.233.00 
7500 2,997,915.00 
7600 28.409,895.00 
7700 4,504,303.00 
7800 22.290,992.00 
7900 23.452,974.00 
8100 9.877,570.00 
8200 5.480,488.00 
9100 4.665,598.00 
9200 3,415.033.00 

106,259.00 
422,651.167.00 
422,651. 167.00 

6,090,687 .00 
6.090.687.00 

Genernl Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Tnxcs, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Charges ror 
Services 

7.955,731.00 

2,406.387.00 I 
195,592.00 

10,557,710.00 
I 0.557. 710.00 

106,557.00 
106,557.00 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Spec:inl Items, Extraordinary Items nnd Trnnsrers 
Chnnge in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements nrc an intcgral part of this statement 
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Operating 
Grants nnd 

Contributions 

25.843.265.00 I 

25,843,265.00 
25,843,265.00 

1.968,855.00 
1 ,968,855.00 

Cnpitnl 
Grants nnd 

Contributions 

1,365.l 51.00 

l~ 

----
445,954.00 

3,190,070.00 
3,190 070.00 

188.0S7.00 
188.057.00 

107,214.742.00 

25,125.064.00 

243,054,631.00 
678,134.00 

5,991,464.00 

382,064,035.00 
1996.087.00l 

310 364,868.00 

309,368.781 .00 

Net (Expense) Revenue nnd Chnnees in Net Position 

107,214,742.00 
0.00 

25,125,064.00 
0.00 

243 054.631.00 
678,134.00 

5.991,464.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 382 064,035.00 
0.00 (996,087.001 

310,364.868.00 
0.00 

0.00 309,368.781.00 

Exhibit B-2 
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0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3.652,245.00 
60,553.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3.712.798.00 
1114.420.00) 

5,220.969.00 
0.00 

5.106,549.00 
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DISTlllCT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS 
June 30, 2017 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS or· RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cush and Cush Eouivalenls 
Investments 
Taxes Receivnblc Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Jntercst Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other A •cncies 
Due From Bud2ctnrv Funds 
Invcntorv 
Prcnnid Items 
Lon •-Term Investments 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS Or' RESOURCES 
Accumulated Dccrcnse in Fnir Vnlue ofHcdl!in •Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outnows ofHcsourccs 
Total Assets and Deferred Outnows of Resources 
LIAD!LITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND r'UND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cnsh Overdran 
Accrued Snlnrics nnd Benefils 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinl!s 
Accoun1s Pavnble 
Dcoosils Pnvnblc 
Due to Other Ar!.cncics 
Due to Buductarv Funds 
Construction Contrncts Pavuble 
Construction Conlracts Pnvable - Retained Pcrcentn •e 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Aecumulnlcd Increase in Fair Value ofHcdein~ Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
Total Deferred Innows of Resources 
rnND BALANCES 
Nonl·pcndable: 

lnventorv 
Prennid Amounts 
Pcnnrmcnt Fund Princinnl 
Other Not in Socndnble Fann 

1'utal Nonsnendable J.Und Balances 
Rel'trlctedfcJr: 

State Reauircd Currvover Pro11rnms 
L.ocal Sn!esTax and Other Tax Lcvv 
Debt Service 
Canital Pro'ccts 
Restricted for 
Restricted for 

total Restricted Fund /Jalances 
Assl'Lned to: 

Assii?ncd for 
Assi1mcdfor 

7'otal Asslt7ncd Fund Balances 
1'010/ Unasslsmcd Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balances 
Total Liabilities, Deferred Jnnows of 
Resources and Fund Balances 

The notes to financial statements arc rm integral part of this statement. 
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Account General 
Number 100 

1110 9 341 598.86 
1160 39 542 3S3.65 
1120 0.00 
1131 IS8 S92.30 
1170 0.00 
1220 604,S3S.25 
1141 17169.00 
!ISO l 781 17910 
1230 516 572.19 
1460 0.00 

SI 962 000.4S 

1910 0.00 
0.00 

51962000.4S 

2125 0.00 
2110 S327 907.00 
2170 I 126 634.73 
2120 3 042147.16 
2220 l.S2S.OO 
2230 9S 238.64 
2161 0.00 
2140 0.00 
21SO 0.00 
2410 218 181.53 
2410 0.00 

9 811.634.06 

2610 0.00 
2630 0.00 

0.00 

2711 I 781 179.20 
2712 516.S72.19 
2713 0.00 
2719 0.00 
2710 2 297 7Sl.39 

2723 6 201 166.S3 
2724 s 814 633.53 
2725 0.00 
2726 0.00 
2729 0.00 
2729 0.00 
2720 12 OIS 800.06 

2749 9 405 532.27 
2749 2 474 645.20 
2740 11880177.47 
2750 15 9S6 637.47 
2700 42 ISO 366.39 

s I 962 000.45 

Food Other Federal Other 
Services Progrnms Cnpitnl Projects 

410 420 390 

3 606 218.50 362 198.48 I 372 433.62 
6 772 3S2.43 0.00 9112 434.60 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
26 300.43 12 541.52 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
222.838.01 1.176.389.44 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 046 420.44 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

11674129.81 1.551 129.44 10 644 868.22 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

11 674 129.81 I 5SI 129.44 10 644 868.22 

0.00 828.229.71 0.00 
216 809.37 270 117.45 0.00 
43 322.S7 49 198.76 0.00 

248.727.15 28.238.56 3 948.59 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

14.S4S.19 IS 890.91 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 2S4.246.87 

s 728.01 0.00 24.473.68 
0.00 3S9.454.05 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

S29 132.29 I.SS I 129.44 282 669.14 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

l 046 420.44 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 046 420.44 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 lO 362 199.08 

10.098 577.08 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

10 098.S77.08 0.00 10 362 199.08 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

11 144 997.S2 0.00 10 362 199.08 

11674 129,81 1551129.44 10 644 868.22 

Other 
Govemmcntnl 

Funds 

7425651.12 
4 490.237 .77 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 139 644.99 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13 OS5.533.88 

0.00 
0.00 

13 05S S33.88 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17.169.00 
I 420 421.7S 

121 229.72 
0.00 
0.00 

I S58 820.47 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

S50 912.11 
l0.94S,801.30 

0.00 
0.00 

11496713.41 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11496713.41 

13 055 533.88 

Totnl 
Govcmmcntul 

Funds 

22 108 100.58 
60 077.378.4S 

0.00 
197 434.25 

0.00 
3 143 407.69 

17 169.00 
2 827.599.64 

Sl6 S72.19 
0.00 

88 887 661.80 

0.00 
0.00 

88 887 661.80 

828 229.71 
s 814 833.82 
1219156.06 
3 323 061.46 

I 52S.OO 
125 674.74 

17 169.00 
I 674 668.62 

151 431.41 
S77 63S.58 

0.00 
13 733 385.40 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 827 S99.64 
Sl6 S72.19 

0.00 
0.00 

3 344 171.83 

6 201 166.53 
s 814 633.53 

5SO 912.11 
21 308 000.38 
10 098 S77.08 

0.00 
43 973 289.63 

9 405 S32.27 
2 474 645.20 

11 880 177.47 
IS 9S6 637.47 
7S 154 276.40 

88 887 661.80 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because: 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. 

The deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and 
debt refundings are applicable to future periods and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 

Deferred Outflows related to Debt Refundings 2,307,057.00 
Deferred Outflows related to Pensions 84,255,912.00 
Deferred Inflows related to Pensions (5,070,779.00) 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, 
therefore, are not repo1ted as liabilities in the governmental funds. 

Bonds Payable 
Certificates of Participation 
Note Payable 
Unamortized Premiums 
Unamortized Prepaid Insurance - Debt Related 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Net Pension Liability 
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of ce1tain activities, 

4, 116,000.00 
82,905,000.00 

2,984,000.00 
3,877,967.00 

(94,245.00) 
32,614,717.00 

212,662,639.00 
35,405,889.00 

such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds 
are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 

Accrued Interest 

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 75, 154,276.00 

523,974,332.00 

81,492, 190.00 

(374,471,967.00) 

3,527,773.00 

(307,823.00) 

$ 309,368, 781.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended JuneJ0,2017 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Throu2h Stntc and Local 
State Sources 
Local Sources: 

Property Tnxcs Levied, Tnx Redemptions nnd Excess Fees for 
Oocrational Pumoses 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions nnd Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Caoitnl Proiccts 
Local Sales Taxes 
Cham.cs for Service · Food Service 
lmoact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Toto! Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 
Student Sunnort Services 
Instructional Mcdii:I Services 
Instruction tmd Curriculum Dcvcloomcnt Services 
Instructional SuiffTrninine Services 
lnstructionMRelntcd Tcchnolo!!v 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administn:ition 
Facilities Acouisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Tnmsoortntion Services 
Oocration of Pinnt 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Tcchnolouv Services 
Communitv Services 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Rcdemntion of Princinnl 
lntcrest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Oul/ay: 
Facilities Acouisition and Construction 
Other Cnnitnl Outlnv 

Total Exncnditurcs 
Excess CDcficicncvl of Revenues Over <Under) Exnenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Loans 
Sale of Cunitnl Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Sunni· Contract 
Proceeds from Soeeinl Fucilitv Construction Account 
Pnvmcnts to Refundin •Escrow Al!cnt <Function 9299) 
Transfers In 
Trunsfors Out 
Total Other Financint:i Sources <Uses\ 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chane:e in Fund Balances 
Fund Bnfonccs Julv I 2016 
Adiustmcnts to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June 30 2017 

The notes to fin:mciul slntements are an integral port of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

3IOO 
3200 
3300 

341I,3421, 
3423 

34I2, 342I, 
3423 

34I3,342I, 
3423 

3418,34I9 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6IOO 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

General 
IOO 

489274.79 
26904I8.22 

206 872 138.21 

I07.2I4 741.&5 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I4.480 082.58 
I2I 694 824.43 
33 I 746 655.65 

202 489.224.I2 
22 950.245.08 

4 938 5I7.60 
3.489.987.19 
3 365 055.69 
2 394 923.22 

680 801.6I 
I.654 794.72 

I9 373 799.35 
780 I33.68 

2 886 882.02 
0.00 

4 266.226.4I 
20 036 558.43 
22.9I5 329.82 

9 394.7I6.70 
4 854 6I8.00 
3.423 702.37 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 729 992.59 
2 204 878.03 

333 830 386.63 
(2 083.730.981 

0.00 
0.00 

49 4I9.33 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

s 85I 5I7.00 
(2I 594.26 

5 879.342.07 

0.00 

0.00 
3 7956I1.09 

38 354 755.30 
0.00 

42 I50 366.39 

Food Other Federal Other 
Services Programs Capital Projects 

410 420 390 

0.00 1.206 664.33 0.00 
25389111.35 3I 337 7I5.34 0.00 

433 644.00 55 410.67 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 406 386.92 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 I4 4I7.00 

6I 596.25 I79 759.83 73.035.66 
2 467 983.I7 179 759.83 87 452.66 

2& 290 738.52 32 779 550.17 87 452.66 

0.00 I64I2 680.20 0.00 
0.00 5.033 421.54 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 2 204.722.57 0.00 
0.00 5.529.741.85 0.00 
0.00 214 458.54 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 I 566.520.8 l 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 650.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

27 304.383.25 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 239 2I3.85 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 l.224 565.30 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I89.30I.75 0.00 554 128.9I 
387 294.98 353 575.SI 0.00 

27 880 979.98 32 779 550.17 554 I28.9I 
409 758.54 0.00 1466 676.25 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

877.45 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2I.594.26 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 (377 605.07 

22 471.7I 0.00 (377 605.07 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 
432 230.25 0.00 (844 281.32) 

10 7I2 767.27 0.00 I I 206 480.40 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I I44 997.52 0.00 IO 362 I99.08 

Other 
Govemmcnt:J! 

Funds 

0.00 
0.00 

3 398 902.53 

0.00 

0.00 

25 I25 063.9I 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

112.621.08 
25 237 684.99 
28 636 587.52 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I2.228.000.00 
3 544 309.52 

I9 270.92 
0.00 

6.355 529.75 
0.00 

22 I47 110.19 
6 489 477.33 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15.II5.170.32 
(20.589 082.25 
(5473 9II.93 

0.00 

0.00 
I OI5 565.40 

10 48I 148.0I 
0.00 

I I 496 7I3.4I 

To1nl 
Governmental 

Funds 

1695 939.12 
59 4I7 244.91 

210 760 095.41 

107214 741.85 

0.00 

25 125 063.9I 
0.00 

2 406 386.92 
I4 417.00 

14 907 095.40 
149 667 705.08 
421 540 984.52 

2I8 901904.32 
27 983.666.62 

4 938 5I7.60 
5 694 709.76 
8 894 797.54 
2609381.76 

680 801.61 
3 22I 315.53 

I9 373 799.35 
780 783.68 

2 886 882.02 
27 304 383.25 
4 266 226.41 

20 275 772.28 
22 9I5 329.82 

9 394 7I6.70 
4 854 6I8.00 
4 648 267.67 

12 228 000.00 
3 544 309.52 

19 270.92 
0.00 

8 828 953.00 
2 945 748.52 

4I7 192 I55.88 
4 348 &28.64 

0.00 
0.00 

50 296.78 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20 988 281.58 
(20 988 281.58) 

50 296.78 

0.00 

0.00 
4 399 125.42 

70 755 150.98 
0.00 

75 I54 276.40 

Exhibit C-3 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as a depreciation 
expense. This is the amount of capital asset activity in the current period: 

Capital Asset Additions 
Depreciation Expense 
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 

Repayment of debt principle is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment 
reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. This is the amount of debt 
payments during the year. 

$ 

Debt Premiums on bond issues are amortized over the life of the debt in the statement of activities 
but are reported as revenues in the fund statements. This is the amount of current amortization. 

12,067,381.00 
( 18,904,815 .00) 

(106,259 .00) 

Deferred amount on Refunding is amortized over the life of the debt in the statement of activities, but is 
reported as an expense in the fund statements. This is the amount of the current amortization. 

Prepaid insurance is amortized over the life of the debt in the statement of activities but is reported 
as revenues in the fund statements. This is the amount of current amortization. 

The net increase in the net pension liability is reported in the change in net assets, but not in the 
change in fund balance. 

The net decrease in accrued interest on long-term debt is reported in the change in net assets, but 
not in the change in fund balance. 

The net increase in compensated absences is reported in the change of net assets, but not in the 
change in fund balance. 

Unfunded other postemployment benefits payable are not reported in the governmental funds but 
are recorded as an expense in the governement-wide statements. This is the change in the 
obligation for the current fiscal year. 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities, 
such as insurance, to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service 
funds is reported with governmental activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. -14-
ESE 145 
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$ 4,399,125.00 

(6,943,693.00) 

12,228,000.00 

412,610.00 

(300,314.00) 

(8,568.00) 

(9,299,306.00) 

44,819.00 

(140,016.00) 

(1,052,021.00) 

(336, 723.00) 

$ (996,087.00) 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2017 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other Agencies 
Due From Insurer 
Due From Budgetarv Funds 
Deposits Receivable 
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 
Section 1011.13, F.S., Loan Proceeds 
Inventory 
Prepaid Items 
Long-Term Investments 
Prepaid Insurance Costs 
Other Postemployment Benefits Asset 
Pension Asset 

Capital Assets: 
Land 
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 
Computer Software 

Accumulated Amortization 
Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 

Total Capital Assets 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHedl'in~ Derivatives 
Net Carrving Amount of Debt Refunding 
Pension 
OU1er Postemployment Benefits 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Accounts Pavable 
Sales Tax Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Deposits Payable 
Due to Other Agencies 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Portion Due Within One Year: 

Obligations Under Capital Leases 
Liability for Compensated Absences 
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 
Net Other Postemplovment Benefits Obligation 
Net Pension Liability 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 
Due Within One Year 

Portion Due After One Year: 
Obligations Under Capital Leases 
Liability for Compensated Absences 
Estimated Liabilitv for Long-Term Claims 
Net Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation 
Net Pension Liability 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 
Due in More 111an One Year 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Heduing Derivatives 
Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 
Deferred Revenues 
Pension 
Other Postemployment Benefits 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted for 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

·11 fi . I · J -15-ie notes to mancm statements arc an mtegra part o: ........ tement. 
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Governmental 
Activities -

Account Internal Senjce 
Number Funds· 

1110 3,229,298.73 
1160 8,311,860.47 
1131 115,700.68 
1170 0.00 
1220 0.00 
1180 0.00 
1141 0.00 
1210 140,000.00 
1114 0.00 
1420 0.00 
1150 0.00 
1230 1,501,530.00 
1460 0.00 
1430 0.00 
1410 0.00 
1415 0.00 

1310 0.00 
1315 0.00 
1382 0.00 
1389 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

13,298,389.88 

1910 0.00 
1920 0.00 
1940 0.00 
1950 0.00 

0.00 

2125 0.00 
2110 3,314.70 
2170 1,274.35 
2120 21,481.53 
2260 0.00 
2210 0.00 
2220 0.00 
2230 338.47 

2315 0.00 
2330 0.00 
2350 2,835,290.00 
2360 0.00 
2365 0.00 
2380 0.00 

2,835,290.00 

2315 0.00 
2330 0.00 
2350 6,908,918.00 
2360 0.00 
2365 0.00 
2380 0.00 

6,908,918.00 
9,744,208.00 
9,770,617.05 

2610 0.00 
2620 0.00 
2630 0.00 
2640 0.00 
2650 0.00 

0.00 

2770 0.00 
2780 0.00 
2790 3,527 ,772.83 

3,527 ,772.83 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 
Charges for Sales 
Premium Revenue 
Other Operating Revenues 
Total Operating Revenues 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Services 
Energy Services 
Materials and Supplies 
Capital Outlay 
Other 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
Total Operating Expenses 
Operating Income (Loss) 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment Income 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 
Loss Recoveries 
Gain on Disposition of Assets 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Loss on Disposition of Assets 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Change In Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of~-~~ -_;tatement. 
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Governmental 
Activities -

Account Internal Service 
Number Funds 

3481 4,471,423.00 
3482 0.00 
3484 0.00 
3489 0.00 

4,471,423.00 

100 111,113.60 
200 28,651.80 
300 1,918,138.50 
400 0.00 
500 0.00 
600 0.00 
700 2,814,040.24 
780 0.00 

4,871,944.14 
(400,521.14) 

3430 63,797.83 
3440 0.00 
3495 0.00 
3740 0.00 
3780 0.00 
720 0.00 
790 0.00 
810 0.00 

63,797.83 
(336,723.31) 

3600 0.00 
9700 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
(336,723.31) 

2880 3,864,496.14 
2896 0.00 
2780 3,527,772.83 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 
Receiots from customers and users 
Receiots from interfund services provided 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to emoloyees 
Payments for interfund services used 
Other reeeiots (payments) 
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from ooeratin1< rmmts 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from capital debt 
Capital contributions 
Proceeds from disoosition of caoital assets 
Acauisition and construction of capital assets 
Principal paid on capital debt 
Interest paid on caoital debt 
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest and dividends received 
Purchase of investments 
Net cash Provided (used) by investing activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - July I, 2016 
Cash and cash eauivalents - June 30, 2017 
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reco11cile operating income (loss) to net cosh 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Deoreciation/Amortization exoense 
Commodities used from USDA program 
Change in assets and /iabililies: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due from insurer 
(Increase) decrease in deoosits receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 
(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 
(Increase) decrease in inventorv 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
(Increase) decrease in pension 
Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 
Increase (decrease) in oavroll tax liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 
Increase (decrease) in iudl!IDents oayable 
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 
Increase (decrease) in deoosits oayable 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 
Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenues 
Increase (decrease) in pension 
Increase (decrease) in other postemployment benefits 
Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Prog. 
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adiustment 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided (used) by ooerating activities 
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities: 
Borrowing under capital lease 
Contributions of caoital assets 
Purchase of equipment on account 
Capital asset trade-ins 
Net lncrease/(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 
Commodities received tl1rough USDA program 

17-
The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Governmental 
Activities -

Internal Service 
Funds 

0.00 
4,471,423.00 

(J,949,341.29 
(139,584.60) 

0.00 
(3,958,971.18) 
(J,576,474.07) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
63,797.83 

440,035.82 
503,833.65 

(J,072,640.42) 
4,301,939.15 
3,229,298.73 

(400,521.14) 

0.00 
0.00 

(I 10,941.94) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(J,494,288.00) 
0.00 

142.95 
0.00 

(31,202.79) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

37.85 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

460,299.00 
0.00 

(1,175,952.93) 
(1,576,474.07) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2017 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E uivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Pension Contributions Receivable 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Bud eta Funds 
Due From Other A encies 
Invento 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed in Derivatives 
Pension 
Other Postem lo ment Benefits 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pa roll Deductions and Withholdin s 
Accounts Pa able 
Internal Accounts Pa able 
Due to Other A encies 
Due to Bud eta Funds 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed in Derivatives 
Pension 
Other Postem lo ent Benefits 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 
Held in Trust for Other Pu oses 
Total Net Position 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

18-

1110 
1160 
1131 
1132 
I 170 
1141 
1220 
1150 

1910 
1940 
1950 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2290 
2230 
2161 

2610 
2640 
2650 

2785 
2785 

Total Private-Purpose Trust 
Funds 
85X 

0.00 
481,622.03 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

481,622.03 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
'481,622.03 
481,622.03 

Total Agency Funds 
89X 

2,136,744.92 
1,984,199. I I 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,120,944.03 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Y car Ended June 30, 2017 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Employer 
Plan Members 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

Investment Income: 
Interest on Investments 
Gain on Sale of Investments 
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value oflnvestments 

Total Investment Income 
Less Investment Exoense 

Net Investment Income 
Total Additions 
DEDUCTIONS 
Salaries 
Emolovee Benefits 
Purchased Services 
Other 
Refunds of Contributions 
Administrative Expenses 
Total Deductions 
Change In Net Position 
Net Position Held In Trust, July 1, 2016 
Adiustments to Net Position 
Net Position Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 

and Other Purooses June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Total Private-Purpose Trust 
Account Funds 
Number 85X 

0.00 
0.00 

3440 0.00 

3431 4,555.46 
3432 0.00 
3433 26,539.89 

31,095.35 
0.00 

31,095.35 
31,095.35 

JOO 0.00 
200 0.00 
300 0.00 
700 11,964.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11,964.00 
19,131.35 

2885 462,490.68 
2896 0.00 

2785 481,622.03 



MARION COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2017 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Reporting Entity 

The Marion County District School Board (Board) has direct responsibility for operation, control, 

and supeNision of District schools and is considered a primary government for financial 

reporting. The Marion County School District (District) is considered part of the Florida system 

of public education, operates under the general direction of the Florida Department of Education, 

and is governed by State laws and State Board of Education (SBE) rules. The governing body 

of the District is the Board, which is composed of five elected members. The elected 

Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of the Board. Geographic boundaries of the 

District correspond with those of Marion County. 

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported 

within the District's basic financial statements are identified and described in the Governmental 

Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial 

Reporting Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for 

identification of any legally separate entities for which the Board is financially accountable and 

other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the Board are 

such that exclusion would cause the District's basic financial statements to be misleading. 

Based on the application of these criteria, the following component units are included within the 

District's reporting entity: 

Blended Component Unit. Blended component units, are in substance, part of the primary 

government's operations, even though they are legally separate entities. Thus, blended 

component units are appropriately presented as funds of the District. The Marion County School 

Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing Corporation) was formed to facilitate financing for the 

acquisition of facilities and equipment as further discussed in Note 11.1.1. Due to the substantive 

economic relationship between the District and the Leasing Corporation, the financial activities 

of the Leasing Corporation are included in the accompanying basic financial statements. 

Separate financial statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published. 

Discretely Presented Component Units. The component units columns in the government­

wide financial statements include the financial data of the District's other component units. 

The Public Education Foundation of Marion County, Inc. (Foundation), is a separate not-for­

profit corporation organized and operated as a direct-support organization to receive, hold, 

invest, and administer property and to make expenditures to and for the benefit of the District. 

Because of the nature and significance of its relationship with the District, the Foundation is 

considered a component unit. 

The Marion Charter School, Inc., the Mcintosh Area School, Incorporated, the Francis Marion 

Charter School, Inc. d/b/a Ocali Middle School, and the Francis Marion Military Academy, Inc., 

are not-for-profit corporations organized pursuant to Chapter 617, Florida Statutes, the Florida 
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MARION COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2017 

Not For Profit Corporation Act, and Section 1002.33, Florida Statutes. The charter schools 

operate under charters approved by its sponsor, the Marion County District School Board. 

Although the charter schools do not meet the specific financial accountability criteria, based on 

the nature and significance of the relationship with the District, they are included as component 

units to prevent the District's financial statements from being misleading. 

The financial data reported on the accompanying statements was derived from the Foundation's 

and four charter schools' audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. 

These audited reports are filed in the District's administrative offices. 

B. Description of Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement 

of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government 

and its component units. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial 

statements. Governmental activities are normally supported by taxes, intergovernmental 

revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Likewise, the primary government is reported 

separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary government is 

financially accountable. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program 
revenues for each function or program of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses 

are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are thereby 

clearly identifiable to a particular function. Depreciation expense is charged to the functional 

category that initially purchased the related asset. 

C. Basis of Presentation: Government-wide Financial Statements 

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are 

interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds 

and internal service funds. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, 

proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government­

wide financial statements. 

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial 

statements except for interfund services provided and used. 

D. Basis of Presentation: Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds, including the 

fiduciary funds and blended component units. Separate statements for each fund category -

governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary - are presented. The emphasis of fund financial 

statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining 

governmental funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. Major individual 

governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 
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MARION COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2017 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

:>:> General Fund - to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in 
another fund, and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be 
expended for specific current operating purposes. 

:>:> Special Revenue - Food Service Fund - to account for Federal grants and related program 
charges for the Food and Nutrition Services program. 

:>:> Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund - to account for the financial resources 
generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational capital outlay 
needs, including new construction, renovation and remodeling projects, and debt service 
payments on certificates of participation. 

:>:> Capital Projects - Other Capital Projects Fund - to account for financial resources primarily 
generated in prior years from issuances of certificates of participation and collection of 
impact fees and a voter approved capital outlay sales surtax, to be used for educational 
capital outlay needs. 

Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund types: 

:>:> Internal Service Fund - to account for the District's individual self-insurance programs. 

:>:> Private-Purpose Trust Fund - to account for resources provided for the benefit of the Silver 
River Museum. 

:>:> Agency Funds - to account for resources of the school internal funds, which are used to 
administer moneys collected at several schools in connection with school, student athletic, 
class, and club activities. 

During the course of operations the District has activity between funds for various purposes. 

Any residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other funds. While 

these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the 

preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances between the funds included 

in governmental activities (i.e., the governmental and internal service funds) are eliminated. 

Further, certain activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. 

In fund financial statements, these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in and 

out. While reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the 

preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Transfers between the funds included 

in governmental activities are eliminated. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement 

focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being 

measured such as current financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting 

indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial statements. 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 

measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when 

earned and expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the 

related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied. 
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MARION COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2017 

Revenues from grants, entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all 

eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfied. 

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 

measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, except for certain 
grant revenues, are recognized when they become measurable and available. Revenues are 

considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough 

thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The District considers revenues to be available 

if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. When grant terms 
provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining eligibility for Federal, 

State, and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is made. 

Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any 

time requirements, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period 
for this revenue source (within 60 days of year-end). Expenditures are generally recognized 

when the related fund liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service 

expenditures, claims and judgments, other postemployment benefits, and compensated 
absences, are only recorded when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are 

reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt is reported as 

other financing sources. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in 

governmental funds. 

The private-purpose trust fund is reported using the economic resources measurement focus 

and the accrual basis of accounting. The agency funds have no measurement focus but utilizes 
the accrual basis of accounting for reporting its assets and liabilities. 

The Foundation is accounted for under the not-for-profit basis of accounting and uses the 

accrual basis of accounting whereby revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are 

recognized when incurred. 

The charter schools are accounted for as governmental organizations and follow the same 

accounting model as the District's governmental activities. 

F. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts 

of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 

from those estimates. The most significant estimates used are those used in the actuarial 

assumptions for the Other Post Employment Benefits Liability, Net Pension Liability and the 

Incurred But Not Reported Liability along with depreciable useful lives of capital assets. 
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MARION COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2017 

G. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund 

Balance 

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The District's cash is considered to be cash on hand and in demand deposits. 

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All 

deposits are insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, or collateralized 

with securities held in Florida's multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by 

Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 

The Foundation considers all highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three 

months or less to be cash equivalents. 

2. Investments 

Investments consist of amounts placed in the State Board of Administration (SBA) debt 
service accounts for investment of debt service moneys, amounts placed with the SBA in 

Florida PRIME created by Sections 218.405, Florida Statutes, and those made locally. 

These investment pools operate under investment guidelines established by Section 215.47, 

Florida Statutes. 

The District's investments in Florida PRIME meet all of the necessary criteria to elect to 
measure all of the investments in Florida PRIME at amortized cost. Like money market 

funds, a participant's account balance is a share of the investment pool, not the underlying 
securities, and reported at amortized cost is considered the fair value of the participant's 

investment. 

The District's investment policy established permitted investments, asset allocation limits 

and issuer limits, credit rating requirements, and maturity limits to protect the District's cash 

and investment assets. The District maintains a common cash and investment pool for the 

use of all funds. Earnings are allocated monthly to each fund based on end of month 

balances. 

The District's investments made locally consist of investments in direct obligations of the 

United States Treasury, Federal instrumentalities, corporate bonds, municipal obligations, 

and registered investment companies (money market funds), which are reported at fair 

value. 

Authorized investments for endowments include equities, hedged funds, and real estate. 

The District has a formal investment policy that allows for the following investments for 

governmental funds: 
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Sector Per Issuer 
Minimum Ratings Requirement 

Sector Maximum Maximum 

(%) (%) 
(Moody or Standard and Poor's) 

U.S. Government Securities 100% 100% N/A 
U.S. Government Agencies 50% 25% N/A 
Federal Instrumentalities 80% 50% --

Certificates of Deposit 25% 15% --

Florida PRIME 
25% N/A 

AAAm or AAM-G 

Repurchase Agreements 50% 25% --
Commercial Paper 35% 10% Prime-1 or A-1 

Corporate Notes 15% 5% Aa or AA 

Bankers' Acceptances 35% 10% P-1 or A-1 

State and/or local Governmental 
20% 

Aa or AA for long-term debt or MIG-1 --
Debt or SP-1 for short-term debt 

Registered Investment Companies 75% 25% 
(money market funds) AAAm or AAM-G 

Mortgage-backed securities 20% 20% AAA 

Bond Funds 
25% 10% 

AAA 

25% --
Intergovernmental Investment Pools AAAm or AAM-G 

Maximum 

Maturity 

3 years 

3 years 

3 years 

1 years 

5 years 

90 days 

180 days 

3 years 

180 days 

3 years 

N/A 

5 years 

1.73 years 

--

Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are described in Note 11.B. 

3. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District 

operations. Inventories, except those for purchased food, donated foods, certain nonfood 

supplies, and fuel, are stated at cost on a moving-average basis. Purchased food, nonfood 

supplies purchased by various food service operations, and fuel inventories are valued at 

last invoice cost which approximates the first-in, first-out basis. United States Department 

of Agriculture donated foods are stated at their fair value as determined at the time of 

donation to the District's food service program by the Florida Department of Agriculture and 

Consumer Services, Bureau of Food Distribution. The costs of inventories are recorded as 

expenditures when used rather than purchased. 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are 

recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements. The 

cost of prepaid items is recorded as expenditures/expenses when consumed rather than 

when purchased. 
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4. Capital Assets 

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes are 

reported in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital 

assets so acquired are reported at cost in the government-wide statement of net position but 

are not reported in the governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined 

by the District as those costing $1,000 or more except computer software which are those 

costing $5,000 or more. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical 

cost if purchased or constructed. Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of 

donation. Interest costs incurred during construction of capital assets are not considered 

material and are not capitalized as part of the cost of construction. 

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated 

useful lives: 

Description 

Improvements Other than Buildings 

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 

Motor Vehicles 

Audio Visual Materials and Computer Software 

Estimated Lives 

7 - 20 years 

25 - 50 years 

5- 20 years 

7 - 12 years 

3- 5 years 

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in Note 11.D. 

5. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position reports a separate section for deferred 

outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of 

resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to future periods and so will 

not be recognized as an outflow of resources expense until then. The District has two items 

that qualify for reporting in this category. It is the deferred amount on refunding reported in 

the government-wide statement of net position and the deferred amount on pension liabilities 

for FRS and HIS. A deferred amount on refunding results from the difference in the carrying 

value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and amortized 

over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. A deferred amount on pension 

results from the recognition for the District's proportionate shares of collective pension 

expense and collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 

related to the pension plan. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for 

deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows 

of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and so 

will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District has 

only one type of item, which arises from the FRS and HIS pensions, that qualifies for 
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reporting in this category. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of 

resources in the period that the amounts become available. 

6. Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future by 

governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net 

position. Debt premiums are amortized over the life of the bonds and certificates of 

participation using the effective interest method. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are 

not recognized as liabilities until due. Governmental fund types recognize issuance costs 

during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing 

sources, while debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether 

or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service 

expenditures. 

Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in Note II.I. 

7. Compensated Absences 

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., paid absences 

for employee vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is 

probable that the benefits will result in termination payments. A liability for these amounts 

is reported in the governmental fund financial statements only if it has matured, such as for 

occurrences of employee resignations and retirements. The liability for compensated 

absences includes salary-related benefits, where applicable. 

8. Pensions 

In the government-wide financial statement of net position, liabilities are recognized for the 

District's proportionate share of each pension plan's net pension liability. For purposes of 

measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 

resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net 

position of the Florida Retirement System (FRS defined benefit plan and the Health 

Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan and additions to/deductions from the FRS's 

and the HIS's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are 

reported by the FRS and the HIS plans. For this purpose, benefit payments (including 

refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance 

with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

The District's retirement plans and related amounts are described in Note 11.E. 

9. Net Position Flow Assumption 

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., 

restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. To calculate the amounts to 

report as restricted - net position and unrestricted - net position in the government-wide and 
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proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in 

which the resources are considered to be applied. Consequently, it is the District's policy to 

consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before unrestricted - net position is 
applied. 

10. Fund Balance Flow Assumptions 

The District may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted 

resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). To calculate 

the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in 

the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the 

order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the District's policy to 

consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components 

of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when components of unrestricted fund balance can 
be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by 

assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last. 

11. Fund Balance Policies 

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature 

of any limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The District itself can 
establish limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment (committed fund 

balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance). 

The committed fund balance classification may include amounts that can be used only for 

the specific purposes determined by a formal action of the District's highest level of 

decision-making authority. The Board is the highest level of decision-making authority for 

the District that can, by adoption of a resolution prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit 

fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the resolution remains in place until 

a similar action is taken (the adoption of another resolution) to remove or revise the limitation. 

The District reported no committed fund balance as of June 30, 2017. 

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the District 

for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The Board 

may assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between 

estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated budget. Unlike 

commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional 

action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment. Conversely, 

as discussed above, an additional action is essential to either remove or revise a 

commitment. 

The District has adopted Board Policy 7 .10 which provides that, if feasible, 3 percent of the 

recurring General Fund revenues be set aside as contingency reserves to cover unforeseen 

events including, but not limited to, revenue shortfalls and student enrollment under 

projections. Accordingly, the Board approved assigned amounts within the General Fund 
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for an anticipated budget shortfall in the 2016-17 fiscal year along with unexpended 

insurance proshare funds. 

H. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Program Revenues 

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods 

or services offered by the program, and grants and contributions that are restricted to 

meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. All taxes, including 
those dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated resources are reported 

as general revenues rather than program revenues. Revenues that are not classified as 

program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses 

with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is 

self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District. 

2. State Revenue Sources 

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the Florida Education 

Finance Program administered by the Florida Department of Education (Department) under 

the provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District 
determines and reports the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data 
to the Department. The Department performs certain edit checks on the reported number 

of FTE and related data, and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The District is 

permitted to amend its original reporting for a period of five months following the date of the 

original reporting. Such amendments may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. 
The Department may also adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit 

of the District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and related data. Normally, 

such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue in the year when the 

adjustments are made. 

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. SBE 

rules require that revenue earmarked for certain programs be expended only for the program 

for which the money is provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close 

of the fiscal year be carried forward into the following year to be expended for the same 

educational programs. The Department generally requires that these educational program 

revenues be accounted for in the General Fund. A portion of the fund balance of the General 

Fund is restricted in the governmental fund financial statements for the balance of 

categorical and earmarked educational program resources. 

On November 2, 2014, Marion County voters approved a one mill ad valorem tax for 

educational enhancement. Specifically, the funds were to be used to restore programs 

previously affected by the recession level funding and operating expenses associated with 

reading, physical education, art, music, library/media, vocational programs, meeting class 
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size requirements and retaining teachers and paraprofessionals. Unexpended funds are 

shown as restricted fund balance in the General Fund. 

A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in Note 11.K.1. 

3. District Property Taxes 

The Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations, 

capital improvements, and debt service. 

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the District. 

Property values are determined by the Marion County Property Appraiser, and property 

taxes are collected by the Marion County Tax Collector. 

The Board adopted the 2015 tax levy on September 6, 2016. Tax bills are mailed in October 

and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the 

following year at discounts of up to 4 percent for early payment. 

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 1, of the year 

following the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection of 

personal property taxes by seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for 

enforcement of collection of real property taxes by the sale of interest-bearing tax certificates 

to satisfy unpaid taxes. The procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes prior 

to June 30 of the year following the year of assessment. 

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the 

Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund 

financial statements when taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is accrued 

for taxes collected by the Marion County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted 

to the District. 

Millages and taxes budgeted for the current year are presented in Note 11.K.2. 

4. Federal Revenue Sources 

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational programs. 

Federal awards are generally received based on applications submitted to, and approved 

by, various granting agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds 

is based on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible 

expenditures have been incurred. 

5. Proprietary Fund Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 

Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing 

and delivering goods in connection with the proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. 

The principal operating revenues of the District's internal service fund are charges for 

workers' compensation, automobile liability, general liability, and property insurance 

-30-



MARION COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2017 

premiums. Operating expenses include insurance claims and excess coverage premiums. 

All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating 

revenues and expenses. 

II. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS 

A. Cash Deposits with Financial Institutions 

Custodia/ Credit Risk-Deposits. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a 

bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to the District. All bank balances of the 

District are fully insured or collateralized as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 

Cash balances from all funds are combined and invested to the extent available. Earnings are 

allocated monthly to each fund based on ending balances. 
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B. Investments 

As of June 30, 2017, the District had the following investments and maturities: 

Security Type Duration Credit Fair Value 
Year Rating (1) 

Primary Government 
State Board of Administration (SBA): 

Florida PRIME 0.11 AAAm $ 2,302,674 
Debt Service Accounts 0.50 AAAm 41,348 

U.S. Treasury Notes 2.05 AA+ 13,501,540 
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) 1.41 AA+ 4,723,237 
Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) 1.83 AA+ 2,269,151 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage (FHLMC) 1.66 AA+ 1,552,085 
Money Market Funds n/a AAAm 41,750,702 
Corporate Bonds 0.97 AA--AA+ 2,000,693 
Municipal Obligations 1.11 A+ 247,808 

Total Investments, Primary Government 68,389,238 

Fiduciary Funds 
Money Market Funds n/a AAAm 58,793 
Common Stock n/a n/a 216,089 
Other Equities n/a n/a 70,450 
Fixed Income Securities - Short Term Bond Market AAA to 136,290 

Below B 
Total Investments, Fiduciary Funds 481,622 

Component Units 
Public Education Foundation of Marion County, Inc. (2) 611,814 

Total Investments, Component Units 611,814 

Total Investments $ 69,482,674 

Presented as Investments in the Financial Statements: 
Governmental Funds $ 60,077,378 

Proprietary Fund 8,311,860 
Fiduciary Funds 481,622 

Component Units 611,814 

Total Investments $ 69,482,67 4 

Notes: (1) Credit ratings provided by Standard and Poor's. 

(2) Information regarding the maturities, risks, and ratings associated with investments in 
money market funds, bonds, and various equities made by a brokerage firm on behalf of 
the Public Education Foundation of Marion County, Inc., was not disclosed in the annual 
post audit of the Foundation filed in the District's administrative offices. 

(3) The District categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the 

hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value 

hierarchy, which has three levels, is based on the valuation inputs used to measure an 

asset's fair value: Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; 

Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs, which is based on a marix pricing 

model; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs and were evaluated using a 

curve-based approach. 
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)> Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value 
of an investment. Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investment maturities to 
provide sufficient liquidity to pay obligations as they come due. The District's investment 
policy limits interest rate risk by attempting to match investment maturities with known cash 
needs and anticipated cash flow requirements. Investments of current operating funds will 
have maturities of no longer than twenty-four (24) months. Investments of bond reserves, 
construction funds, and other non-operating funds (core funds) shall have a term 
appropriate to the need for funds, and in accordance with debt covenants, but should not 
exceed five (5) years and the average duration of the funds as a whole may not exceed 
three (3) years. 

The District utilizes duration as a measurement of interest rate risk and as of 
June 30, 2017, the investment portfolio had a weighted average duration of 1.80 years. 

Florida PRIME had weighted average days to maturity (WAM) of 39 days at 
June 30, 2017. A portfolio's WAM reflects the average maturity in days based on final 
maturity or reset date, in the case of floating rate instruments. WAM measures the 
sensitivity of the portfolio to interest rate changes. 

)> Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its 
obligations. Board policy provides that temporarily idle funds be invested as prescribed by 
Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, and SSE rules. The District's investment policy 
permits investments which are limited to credit quality ratings from nationally recognized 
rating agencies. 

The District's investments in the SBA debt service accounts are to provide for debt service 
payments on bond debt issued by the SSE for the benefit of the District. The District relies 
on policies developed by the SBA for managing interest rate risk and credit risk for this 
account. 

)> Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 
counterparty to a transaction, the District will not be able to recover the value of the 
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Pursuant 
to Section 218.415(18), Florida Statutes, the District's investment policy requires securities, 
with the exception of certificates of deposit, shall be held with a third-party custodian; and 
all securities purchased by, and all collateral obtained by the District should be properly 
designated as an asset of the District. The securities must be held in an account separate 
and apart from the assets of the financial institution. A third-party custodian is defined as 
any bank depository chartered by the Federal government, the State of Florida, or any other 
state or territory of the United States which has a branch or principal place of business in 
the State of Florida. Certificates of deposit will be placed in the provider's safekeeping 
department for the term of the deposit. 

As of June 30, 2017, the District's investment portfolio was held with a third-party custodian 
as required by the District's investment policy. The endowment funds of the Silver River 
Museum Private-Purpose Trust Fund are held by a bank and trust company. 
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> Concentration of Credit Risk 

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the District's 
investment in a single issuer. The District's investment policy has established asset 
allocation and issuer limits which are designed to reduce concentration of credit risk of the 
District's investment portfolio. 

More than 5 percent of the primary government's investments are in Federal Home Loan 
Bank Notes. These investments are 7 percent of total investments, and 7 4 percent, 12 
percent, 12 percent, and 10 percent of investments in the General Fund, Capital Projects -
Other Capital Projects Fund, Special Revenue - Food Service Fund, and Internal Service 
Fund, respectively. 

> Endowment Investments 

To achieve the greatest likelihood of meeting endowment investment objectives, the 
investment assets shall be diversified in accordance with the following asset allocation 
weightings: domestic equity (20%-40%); international equity (0%-30%); real estate (0%-
10%); inflation hedged (10%-80%); and fixed income (10%-80%). 

> Foreign Currency Risk 

The District's investment policy does not allow for investments in foreign currency therefore 
the District has no exposure to foreign currency risk. 

C. Receivables 

The majority of receivables are due from other agencies. These receivables and the remaining 

accounts receivable are considered to be fully collectible. As such, no allowance for 

uncollectible accounts receivable is accrued. Accounts receivables are actual cash receipts 

received within 60 days of June 30, 2017, and were susceptible to accrual. Below is a schedule 

of due from other agencies at June 30, 2017: 
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Funds/Source 

Major Governmental Funds: 
General: 

United States Department of Defense: 
Air Force ROTC 
Army ROTC 

State of Florida: 
Medicaid Outreach 

Marion County Tax Collector: 
Unremitted Property Taxes 

Other Agencies: 

Miscellaneous 
Special Revenue - Food Service: 

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services: 
Food Service Program 

Special Revenue - Other Federal Programs: 

Florida Department of Education: 

Federal Grant Reimbursements 
Other Agencies: 

Grant Reimbursements 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds: 
Capital Projects - Public Education Capital Outlay: 

Florida Department of Education: 
Public Education Capital Outlay 

Other Agencies: 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Projects - Capital Outlay and Debt Service: 
Florida Department of Education: 

Capital Outlay and Debt Service 

Capital Projects - Nonvoted Capital Improvement Fund 
Marion County Tax Collector: 

Unremitted Property Taxes 

Total Due From Other Agencies 
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Amount 

$ 10,888 
12,214 

71,004 

116,311 

394,118 

222,838 

1,030,300 

146,089 

1,078,965 

17,169 

14,503 

29,008 

$ 3,143,407 
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D. Changes in Ca~ital Assets 

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below: 

Beginning Additions Deletions Ending 

Balance Balance 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Capttal Assets Not Being Depreciated: 

Land $ 14,013,836 $ $ $ 14,013,836 

Construction in Progress 3,267,672 5,331,141 5,363,002 3,235,811 

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 17,281,508 5,331, 141 5,363,002 17,249,647 

Capttal Assets Being Depreciated: 

lmproverrents Other Than Buildings 6,136,746 2,148,942 8,285,688 

Buildings and Fixed Equiprrent 691,747,836 3,214,060 79,564 694,882,332 

Furntture, Fixtures, and Equiprrent 38,803,192 4,614,230 1,496,870 41,920,552 

Motor Vehicles 35,431,122 2,122,010 1,139,340 36,413,792 

Audio Visual Materials and 

Computer Software 3,062,246 3,062,246 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 775,181,142 12,099,242 2,715,774 784,564,610 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 

l111>roverrents Other Than Buildings 4,524,242 104,788 4,629,030 

Buildings and Fixed Equiprrent 200,322,518 14,588,368 63,190 214,847,696 

Furntture, Fixtures, and Equiprrent 26,953,287 2,688,348 1,406,985 28,234,650 

Motor Vehicles 26,688,157 1,517,486 1,139,340 27,066,303 

Audio Visual Materials and 

Computer Softw are 3,056,421 5,825 3,062,246 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 261,544,625 18,904,815 2,609,515 277,839,925 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 513,636,517 (6,805,573) 106,259 506,724,685 

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 530,918,025 $ (1,474,432) $ 5,469,261 $ 523,974,332 
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 

Function 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Instruction 

Student Personnel Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Curriculum Development 

Instructional Staff Training Services 

Instruction Related Technology 

General .Administration 

School .Administration 

Facility Services 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 

Student Transportation Services 

Operation of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Administrative Technology Services 

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities 

E. Retirement Plans - Defined Benefit Pension 

Amount 

$15,447,347 
3,822 

40,196 
13,215 
6,378 

28,908 
3,456 

17,525 

552,614 
5,877 

720,541 
33,386 

1,467,665 
74,642 
70,257 

418,986 

$18,904,815 

The District follows GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, 

for reporting the employers' proportionate share of the net pension liabilities for the FRS and 

HIS defined benefit pension plans. 

General Information about the Florida Retirement System (FRS) 

The Florida Retirement System (FRS) was created in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes. The FRS 

was created to provide a defined benefit pension plan for participating public employees. The 

FRS was amended in 1998 to add the Deferred Retirement Option Program under the defined 

benefit plan and amended in 2000 to provide a defined contribution plan alternative to the 

defined benefit plan for FRS members effective July 1, 2002. This integrated defined 

contribution pension plan is the FRS Investment Plan. Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, 

established the Retiree Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) Program, a cost-sharing multiple­

employer defined benefit pension plan to assist retired members of any state-administered 

retirement system in paying the costs of health insurance. 

Essentially all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members of the 

State-administered Florida Retirement System (FRS). Provisions relating to the FRS are 

established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; 

Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida 

Administrative Code; wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined and described in 

detail. The FRS is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer public-employee retirement system with 

two defined benefit plans and other nonintegrated programs administered by the Department of 
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Management Services, Division of Retirement. A comprehensive annual financial report of the 

FRS, which includes its financial statements, required supplementary information, actuarial 

report, and other relevant information, is available from the Florida Department of Management 

Services, Division of Retirement. The FRS Investment Plan is administered by the Florida State 

Board Administration (SBA), and is reported in an SBA annual financial statement and in the 
State of Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Florida Retirement System (FRS) Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

Plan Description. The FRS Pension Plan (Plan) is a defined benefit pension plan, with a 
Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) for eligible employees. The general classes of 

membership are as follows: 

Regular Class. Members of the FRS who do not qualify for membership in other classes. 

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at six years of creditable service and 
employees enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at eight years of creditable service. 

All vested members, enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at 

age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service. All members enrolled in the Plan on or after 

July 1, 2011, once vested, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 65 or any time after 

33 years of creditable service. Members of both Plans may include up to 4 years of credit for 

military service toward creditable service. The Plan also includes an early retirement provision; 

however, there is a benefit reduction for each year a member retires before his or her normal 

retirement date. The FRS Plan provides retirement, disability, death benefits, and annual cost­

of-living adjustments to eligible participants. 

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible 

for normal retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while 

continuing employment with an FRS employer. An employee may participate in DROP for a 

period not to exceed 60 months after electing to participate. During the period of DROP 

participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest. The 

net pension liability does not include amounts for DROP participants, as these members are 

considered retired and are not accruing additional pension benefits. 

Benefits Provided. Benefits under the FRS Pension Plan are computed on the basis of age, 

average final compensation, creditable years of service, and accrual value by membership 

class. Members are eligible for in-line-of-duty or regular disability and survivors' benefits. 

Pension benefits of retirees and annuitants are increased each July 1 by a cost-of-living 

adjustment. As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member is initially enrolled 

in the FRS before July 1, 2011, and all service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the 

annual cost-of-living adjustment is 3 percent per year. If the member is initially enrolled before 

July 1, 2011, and has service credit on or after July 1, 2011, there is an individually calculated 

cost-of-living adjustment. The annual cost-of-living adjustment is a proportion of 3 percent 

determined by dividing the sum of the pre-July 2011 service credit by the total service credit at 
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retirement multiplied by 3 percent. FRS Pension Plan members initially enrolled on or after 

July 1, 2011, will not have a cost-of-living adjustment after retirement. 

Contributions. The State of Florida establishes contribution rates for participating employers 

and employees. Contribution rates during the 2016-17 fiscal year were as follows: 

Class 

Florida Retirement System, Regular 
Florida Retirement System, Elected County Officers 
Deferred Retirement Option Program - Applicable to 

Members from All of the Above Classes 
Florida Retirement System, Reemployed Retiree 

Percent of Gross Salary 
Employee Employer 

3.00 
3.00 

0.00 
(B) 

(A) 

7.52 
42.47 

12.99 
(B) 

Notes: (A) Employer rates include 1.26 percent for the postemployment health 
insurance subsidy. Also, employer rates, other than for DROP 
participants, include 0.04 percent for administrative costs of the 
Investment Plan. 

(B) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement class in which 
reemployed. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows 

of Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2017, the District reported a liability of 
$128, 130,941 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was 

measured as of June 30, 2016, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2016. The District's proportionate 

share of the net pension liability was based on projection of the District's long-term share of 

contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating 

members, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2016, the District's proportionate share was 

0.50744693 percent, which was a decrease of 0.0145404680 percent from its proportionate share 

measured as of June 30, 2015. 

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the District recognized pension expense of $5,705, 109. At 

June 30, 2017, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 

resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
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Description Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
of Resources of Resources 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience $ 9,810,690 $ 1, 192,986 

Change of assumptions 7,751,538 
Net difference between projected and actual 
earnings on FRS pension plan imestments 33,120,286 

Changes in proportion and differences between 
District FRS contributions and proportionate 
share of contributions 3,064,715 

District FRS contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date 13,201,646 

Total $ 63,884,160 $ 4,257,701 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions totaling $13,201,646 resulting from District 

contributions subsequent to the measurement date, will be recognized as a reduction of the net 

pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows 

of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension 

expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
Thereafter 
Total 

Amorization 
$ 6,110,901 

6,110,901 
19,023,244 
13,022,822 

1,647,204 
509,741 

$ 46,424,813 

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the June 30, 2016, actuarial valuation was 

determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the 

measurement: 

Inflation 
Salary Increases 
Investment rate of return 

2.60 percent 
3.25 percent, average, including inflation 
7.65 percent, net of pensiion plan investment 
expense, including inflation 

Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projection Scale BB. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2016, valuation were based on the results of an 

actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2008, through June 30, 2013. As a result of the 

2016 actuarial experience study, the inflation rate assumption remained the same at 2.60%, the 

real payroll growth assumption as decreased from 1.00% to 0.65%, and the overall payroll growth 

rate assumption remained the same at 3.25%. The long-term expected rate of return decreased 

from 7.65% to 7.60%. 
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The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a 

building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 

(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each 

major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return 

by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and 

by adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of 

return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table: 

Compound 
Annual Annual 

Target Arithmetic (Geometric) Standard 
Asset Class Allocation (1) Return Return Deviation 

Cash 1.00% 3.20% 3.10% 1.70% 
Fixed Income 18.00% 4.80% 4.70% 4.70% 
Global Equity 53.00% 8.50% 7.20% 17.70% 
Real Estate (Property) 10.00% 6.80% 6.20% 12.00% 
Private Equity 6.00% 11.90% 8.20% 30.00% 
Stategic ln-.estments 12.00% 6.70% 6.10% 11.40% 

Total 100.00% 

Assumed inflation - Mean 2.60% 1.90% 

Note: (1) As outlined in the Plan's in-.estment policy. 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.60 percent. The 

projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions 

will be made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from participating members will be 

made at statutorily required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension 

plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit 

payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return 

on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine 

the total pension liability 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Position Liability to Changes in the Discount 

Rate. The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated 

using the discount rate of 7.65 percent, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net 

pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower 

(6.65 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.65 percent) than the current rate: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 

6.60% 7.60% 8.60% 

District's proportionate share of 
the net pension liability $ 235,897,737 $ 128, 130,941 $ 38,429,315 
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Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about pension plan's fiduciary net position 

is available in the separately issued FRS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

Plan Description. The HIS Pension Plan (HIS Plan) is a defined benefit pension plan established 
to provide a monthly subsidy payment to retired members of any state-administered retirement 

system in order to assist such retired members in paying the costs of health insurance. Persons 

are eligible for health insurance subsidy payments who are retired under a state-administered 

retirement system, or a beneficiary who is a spouse or financial dependent entitled to receive 
benefits under a state-administered retirement system except those individuals who are pension 

recipients under Section 121.40, 237.08(1 S)(a) and 250.22, Florida Statutes, or recipients of 

health insurance coverage under Section 110.1232, Florida Statutes or any other special pension 

or relief act are not eligible for such pension payments. A person is deemed retired from a state­

administered retirement system when he or she terminates employment with all employers 

participating in the Florida Retirement System and: 

);:;> For a member of the FRS investment plan, the participant meets the age or service 
requirements to qualify for normal retirement per Section 121.021(29), Florida Statutes and 
meets the definition of retiree in Section 121.4501 (2), Florida Statutes. 

);:;> For a member of the FRS defined benefit pension plan, or any employee who maintains 
creditable service under the pension plan and the investment plan, the member begins 
drawing retirement benefits from the pension plan. 

Any person retiring on or after July 1, 2001, as a member of the Florida Retirement System, 
including a member of the investment plan, must satisfy the vesting requirements for his or her 

membership class under the pension plan as administered under Chapter 121, Florida Statutes. 

Any person retiring due to disability must qualify for a regular or in-line-of-duty disability benefit 

per provisions under Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. Additionally, participants in the Senior 

Management Service Optional Annuity Program and the State District System Optional 

Retirement Program are not eligible to receive benefits from the HIS plan. 

Benefits Provided. The benefit is a monthly payment to assist retirees of state-administered 

retirement systems in paying their health insurance costs and is administered by the Department 

of Management Services, Division of Retirement. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, eligible retirees and beneficiaries received a monthly 

HIS payment equal to the number of years of creditable service completed at the time of 

retirement multiplied by $5. The payments are at least $30 but not more than $150 per month, 

pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida Statutes. To be eligible to receive a HIS benefit, a retiree 

under a state-administered retirement system must provide proof of health insurance coverage, 

which can include Medicare. 

Contributions. The HIS Program is funded by required contributions from FRS participating 

employers as set by the Legislature. Employer contributions are a percentage of gross 

compensation for all active FRS members. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the 
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contribution rate was 1.26 percent of payroll pursuant to section 112.363, Florida Statues. The 

state contributed 100 percent of its statutorily required contributions for the current and preceding 

three years. HIS contributions are deposited in a separate trust fund from which HIS payments 

a.re authorized. HIS benefits are not guaranteed and are subject to annual legislative 

appropriation. In the event the legislative appropriation or available funds fail to provide full 

subsidy benefits to all participants, benefits may be reduced or canceled. 

The District's contributions to the HIS defined-benefit pension plan totaled $3,716,021 for the 

fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows 

of Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2017, the District reported a net pension liability 

of $84,531,698 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was 

measured as of June 30, 2016, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension 

liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2016. The District's proportionate 

share of the net pension liability was based on projection of the District's long-term share of 

contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating 

members, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, the District's proportionate share was 

0.725308478 percent, which was a decrease of 0.00035119416 from its proportionate share 
measured as of June 30, 2016. 

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the District recognized pension expense of $3,594, 196. At 

June 30, 2017, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 

resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Description Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
of Resources of Resources 

Change of assumptions $ 13,265, 173 $ 
Net difference between projected and actual 

earnings on HIS pension plan im.estments 42,741 192,532 
Changes in proportion and differences between 

District HIS contributions and proportionate 
share of HIS contributions 3,247,513 620,547 

District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 3,816,327 

Total $ 20,371,754 $ 813,079 

The deferred outflows of resources totaling $3,816,327 was related to pensions resulting from 

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date and will be recognized as a reduction 

of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred 

outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in 

pension expense as follows: 
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Fiscal Year Ending June 30 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
Thereafter 
Total 

Amorization 
$ 2,737,207 

2,737,207 
2,729,068 
2,725,162 
2,528,289 
2,285,415 

$ 15,742,348 

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2016, actuarial valuation was 

determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the 

measurement: 

Inflation 2.60 percent 
Salary Increases 3.25 percent, a\ierage, including inflation 

Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projection Scale BB. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2016, valuation were based on the results of an 

actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2008, through June 30, 2013. 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 2.85 percent. In 

general, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal to the single rate 
equivalent to discounting at the long-term expected rate of return for benefit payments prior to the 

projected depletion date. Because the HIS benefit is essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, 

the depletion date is considered to be immediate, and the single equivalent discount rate is equal 

to the municipal bond rate selected by the HIS Plan sponsor. The Bond Buyer General Obligation 

20-Bond Municipal Bond Index was adopted as the applicable municipal bond index. 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 

Discount Rate. The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
calculated using the discount rate of 2.85 percent, as well as what the District's proportionate 

share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-

percentage-point lower (1.85 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (3.85 percent) than the 

current rate: 

District's proportionate share of 
the net pension liability $ 

1% 
Decrease 

1.85% 

96,977,063 $ 

Current 
Discount Rate 

2.85% 

84,531,698 $ 

1% 
Increase 
3.85% 

74,202,725 
======= 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about pension plan's fiduciary net 

position is available in the separately issued FRS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 
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FRS - Defined Contribution Pension Plan 

The District contributes to the FRS Investment Plan (Investment Plan), a defined contribution 

pension plan, for its eligible employees electing to participate in the Investment Plan. The 

Investment Plan is administered by the SBA, and is reported in the SSA's annual financial 

statements and in the State of Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. Service 

retirement benefits are based upon the value of the member's account upon retirement. 

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to participate 

in the Investment Plan in lieu of the FRS defined-benefit plan. District employees participating in 

DROP are not eligible to participate in the Investment Plan. Employer and employee 

contributions, including amounts contributed to individual member's accounts, are defined by law, 

but the ultimate benefit depends in part on the performance of investment funds. Benefit terms, 

including contribution requirements, for the Investment Plan are established and may be amended 

by the Florida Legislature. The Investment Plan is funded with the same employer and employee 

contribution rates that are based on salary and membership class (Regular Class, Elected County 

Officers, etc.), as the FRS defined benefit plan. Contributions are directed to individual member 

accounts, and the individual members allocate contributions and account balances among various 

approved investment choices. Allocations to the investment member's accounts during 

the 2015-16 fiscal year were as follows 

Class 

FRS, Regular 
FRS, Elected County Officers 

Percent of 
Gross 

Compensation 

7.52 
42.47 

For all membership classes, employees are immediately vested in their own contributions and are 

vested after one year of service for employer contributions and investment earnings. If an 

accumulated benefit obligation for service credit originally earned under the FRS Pension Plan is 

transferred to the Investment Plan, the member must have the years of service required for FRS 

Pension Plan vesting (including the service credit represented by the transferred funds) to be 

vested for these funds and the earnings on the funds. Nonvested employer contributions are 

placed in a suspense account for up to five years. If the employee returns to FRS-covered 

employment within the five year period, the employee will regain control over their account. If the 

employee does not return within the five year period, the employee will forfeit the accumulated 

account balance. Costs of administering the Investment Plan, including the FRS Financial 

Guidance Program, are funded through an employer contribution of 0.04 percent of payroll and 

by forfeited benefits of Investment Plan members. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the 

information for the amount of forfeitures was unavailable from the SBA; however, management 

believes that these amounts, if any, would be immaterial to the District. 
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After termination and applying to receive benefits, the member may rollover vested funds to 

another qualified plan, structure a periodic payment under the Investment Plan, receive a lump­

sum distribution, leave the funds invested for future distribution, or any combination of these 

options. Disability coverage is provided; the member may either transfer the account balance to 
the FRS Pension Plan when approved for disability retirement to receive guaranteed lifetime 

monthly benefits under the FRS Pension Plan, or remain in the Investment Plan and rely upon 
that account balance for retirement income. 

The District's Investment Plan pension expense totaled $971,494 for the fiscal year ended June 

30, 2017. 

F. Other Postemployment Benefit Obligations 

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single-employer 

defined benefit plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 

112.0801, Florida Statutes, employees who retire from the District are eligible to participate in 

the District's health and hospitalization plan for medical, prescription drug, dental, and vision 

coverage. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing them to 

participate in the OPEB Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates 
for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees 

because, on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in higher 

costs to the OPEB Plan on average than those of active employees. The District does not offer 
any explicit subsidies for retiree coverage. Retirees are assumed to enroll in the Federal 

Medicare program for their primary coverage as soon as they are eligible. The OPEB Plan does 

not issue a stand-alone report, and is not included in the report of a public employee retirement 

system or other entity. 

Funding Policy. The OPEB Plan contribution requirements of the District and OPEB Plan 

members are established and may be amended through recommendations of the Insurance 

Committee and action from the Board. The District has not advance-funded or established a 

funding methodology for the annual OPEB costs or the net OPEB obligation, and the OPEB 

Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the 2015-16 fiscal year, 476 retirees received 

other postemployment benefits. The District provided required contributions of $1,467,464 

toward the annual OPEB cost, net of retiree contributions totaling $1,546, 160, which represents 

1.62 percent of covered payroll. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The District's annual OPEB cost (expense) is 

calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount actuarially determined 

in accordance with parameters of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting 

by Employers for Postemp/oyment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level 

of funding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and 

amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. The following 

table shows the District's annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year, the amount actually contributed 

to the OPEB Plan, and changes in the District's net OPEB obligation: 
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Description 

Normal Cost (service cost for one year) 

Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 

Annual Required Contribution 

Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 

Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution 

Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 

Contribution Toward the OPEB Cost 

Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 

Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 

Net OPEB Obligation, End of Year 

Amount 

$ 1,511,820 

1,354,029 

2,865,849 

1,374,155 

(1,641,823) 

2,598,181 

(1,546, 160) 

1,052,021 

34,353,868 

$ 35,405,889 

The District's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the OPEB 

Plan, and the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2017, and the two preceding fiscal years, were 

as follows: 

Fiscal Year 

2014-15 
2015-16 
2016-17 

Annual 
OPEB Cost 

$ 3,625,833 
2,487,972 
2,598, 181 

Percentage of 
Annual 

OPEB Cost 
Contributed 

44.81% 
58.98% 
59.51% 

Net OPEB 
Obligation 

$ 33,333,360 
34,353,868 
35,405,889 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of January 1, 2016, the most recent valuation date, 

the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $26,842,327, and the actuarial value of assets 

was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $26,842,327 and a funded ratio of 

0 percent. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active participating employees) was 

$190,963,029, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability to the covered payroll was 

14.06 percent. 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing OPEB Plan involve estimates of the value of reported 

amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. 

Examples include assumptions about future employment and termination, mortality, and 

healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the OPEB Plan and 

the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual 

results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The 

required schedule of funding progress immediately following the notes to financial statements 

presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of OPEB Plan assets is 

increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits. 
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Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes 

are based on the substantive OPEB Plan provisions, as understood by the employer and 

participating members, and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation 

and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and participating 

members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed 

to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value 

of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

The District's OPEB actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2016, used the entry age normal cost 

actuarial method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 30, 2017, and the entry 

age normal cost actuarial method to estimate the District's 2015-16 fiscal year annual required 

contribution. Because the OPEB liability is currently unfunded, the actuarial assumptions 

included a 4 percent rate of return on invested assets, which is the District's long-term 
expectation of investment returns under its investment policy. The actuarial assumptions also 

included a payroll growth rate of 3.5 percent per year, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate 

of 6.5 percent initially beginning January 1, 2016, reduced annually to an ultimate rate of 

4.34 percent after seven years. The investment rate of return and payroll growth rate include a 

general price inflation of 3 percent. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized 
as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis over a 30-year period. The 

remaining amortization period at June 30, 2017, was 24 years. 

G. Net Position - Net Investment in Capital Assets 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, the difference between total assets and total 

liabilities is net position. Generally accepted accounting principles require that net position be 

subdivided into the following three components: Net investment in capital assets, restricted net 

position, and unrestricted net position. The composition of net investment in capital assets as of 

June 30, 2017, is shown in the table below: 

Description Amount 

Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation $ 523,974,332 

Less related Debt, Net of Unspent Proceeds: 
Certificates of Participation Payable $ 82,905,000 
Bonds Payable 4,116,000 
Note Payable 2,984,000 
Unamortized Debt Premiums 3,877,967 
Deferred Amount on Refunding (2,307,057) 
Retainage 24,474 
Prepaid Insurance on Refunding Debt (94,245) 
Total Related Debt, Net of Unspent Proceeds (91,506, 139) 

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 432,468, 193 
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H. Risk Management Programs 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 

destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

Workers' compensation, automobile liability, general liability, property damage, and boiler and 

machinery coverage are being provided on a self-insured basis up to specified limits. The 

District has entered into agreements with various insurance companies to provide specific 

excess coverage of claim amounts above the stated amount on an individual claim basis, and 

aggregate excess coverage when total claims minus specific excess coverage exceeds the loss 

fund established annually by the District. Self-insured per occurrence retentions were $500,000 

for workers' compensation, $300,000 for automobile and general liability, and $100,000 or 2 

percent named windstorm, for property. The District has contracted with an insurance 

administrator to administer these self-insurance programs, including the processing, 

investigating, and payment of claims. 

Settled claims resulting from the risks described above have not exceeded commercial 

insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

A liability in the amount of $9, 7 44,208 was actuarially determined to cover estimated incurred, 

but not reported, insurance claims payable at June 30, 2017. 

The following schedule represents the changes in claims liability for the past two fiscal years for 

the District's self-insurance program: 

2015-16 
2016-17 

Fiscal-Year 
Liability 

$ 9,751,847 
9,283,909 

Claims and 
Changes in 
Estimates 

$ 1,726,508 
2,784,405 

Payments 

$ (2,194,446) 
(2,324,106) 

Fiscal 
Year-End 

$ 9,283,909 
9,744,208 

Health and hospitalization coverage are being provided through purchased commercial 

insurance with minimum deductibles for each line of coverage. 

Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the 

past three fiscal years. 
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I. Long-Term Liabilities 

1. Certificates of Participation 

Certificates of participation at June 30, 2017, are as follows: 

Series Amount Interest Lease 
Outstanding Rates Term 

(Percent) Maturity 

Series 2009A $ 2,190,000 4.75 2018 
Series 2012 14,315,000 2.55 2023 
Series 2014 28,270,000 2.77 2025 
Series 2015 5,270,000 2.36 2023 
Series 20158 32,860,000 3.13 2027 

Total Certificates of Participation $ 82,905,000 

Original 
Amount 

$ 21,420,000 
23,005,000 
37,380,000 
6,975,000 

32,860,000 

$ 121,640,000 

The District entered into financing arrangements, characterized as lease-purchase 

agreements, with the Marion County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing 

Corporation), whereby the District secured the financing of various educational facilities. The 
financing was accomplished through the issuance, by the Leasing Corporation to third-party 

investors, of certificates of participation. All the certificates issued and outstanding are 
subject to a master ground and facilities lease-purchase agreement between the District and 

the Leasing Corporation, which ends on the date that all certificates are paid in full. The 

lease payments, which are used to make debt service payments on the certificates, are 
payable from funds appropriated annually by the District for such purpose from current funds 

or other funds legally available. The District is not legally required to annually appropriate 

funds to make the lease payments. 

As a condition of the financing arrangements, the District has given a ground lease on District 

property acquired with proceeds from the certificates to the Leasing Corporation. The 

properties covered by the ground lease are, together with the improvements constructed 

thereon from the financing proceeds, leased back to the District. If the District fails to renew 

the lease and to provide for the rent payments through to term, the District may be required 

to surrender the sites included under the Ground Lease Agreement for the benefit of the 

securers of the certificates for a period of time specified by the arrangements which may be 

up to 30 years from the date of inception of the arrangement. 
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The District properties included in the various ground leases under these arrangements 

include: 

Certificates Description of Properties 

Series 20078 
Series 2009A 

South Ocala Elementary School, Howard Middle School, Lake Weir High School 
Dunnellon Elementary School, Belleview Middle School, West Port High School, 
and Saddlewood Elementary School, Refunding 1998Aand 1998B 
Forest High School Replacement Facility, Partial Refunding 2003 Series 2012 

Series 2014 Hammett Bowen, Jr., Elementary School; North Marion Middle School Cafeteria; 
Vanguard High School Classroom Additions and Cafeteria/Multi-Purpose Building, 
Refunding 20058 
Sadlewood Elementary School, Refunding 2005 Series 2015 

Series 20158 South Ocala Elementary School, Howard Middle School, Lake Weir High School 
Partial Refunding 2007B 

The lease payments are payable by the District semiannually on June 1 and December 1 for 

the Certificates of Participation. 

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under the lease 

agreement together with the present value of minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2017: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 

2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023-2027 

Total Minimum Lease Payments 

Bonds Payable 

$ 

$ 

Total 

13,997,052 $ 
11,718,593 
11,721,857 
11,728,626 
11,728,394 
36,418,672 

97,313,195 $ 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2017, are as follows: 

Bond Type Amount Interest 

Outstanding Rates 

(Percent) 

State School Bonds: 

Series 2009A, Refunding $ 125,000 2.00 - 5.00 

Series 201 OA, Refunding 85,000 3.00 - 5.00 

Series 2011A, Refunding 720,000 3.00 - 5.00 

Series 2014A, Refunding 746,000 3.00 - 5.00 

Series 2014B, Refunding 139,000 2.00 - 5.00 

District Revenue Bonds: 

Series 2013, Refunding 2,301,000 3.66- 3.66 

Total Bonds Payable $ 4,116,000 

Principal 

11,070,000 
9,175,000 
9,485,000 
9,810,000 

10,140,000 
33,225,000 

82,905,000 

Annual 

Maturity 

To 

2019 

2021 

2023 

2025 

2020 

2031 

$ 

Interest 

2,927,052 
2,543,593 
2,236,857 
1,918,626 
1,588,394 
3,193,672 

$ 14,408,195 

$ 

$ 

Original 

Amount 

520,000 

180,000 

2,840,000 

895,000 

396,000 

2,725,500 

7,556,500 

The various bonds were issued to finance capital outlay projects of the District. The following 

is a description of the bonded debt issues: 
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> State School Bonds 

These bonds are issued by the State Board of Education on behalf of the District. The 
bonds mature serially, and are secured by a pledge of the District's portion of the State­
assessed motor vehicle license tax. The State's full faith and credit is also pledged as 
security for these bonds. Principal and interest payments, investment of Debt Service 
Fund resources, and compliance with reserve requirements are administered by the 
State Board of Education and the State Board of Administration. 

> District Revenue Bonds 

These bonds are authorized by Chapters 80-550 and 89-513, Laws of Florida, which 
provide that the bonds be secured from the pari-mutuel tax proceeds distributed 
annually to Marion County from the State's Pari-mutuel Tax Collection Trust Fund 
pursuant to Chapter 550, Florida Statutes (effective July 1, 2000, tax proceeds were 
distributed pursuant to Section 212.20(6)(d)7.a., Florida Statutes (2001), now Section 
212.20(6)(d)6.a., Florida Statutes (2011)). The annual distribution is remitted by the 
Florida Department of Financial Services to the District. As required by the bond 
resolution, the District has established the sinking fund and reserve account and has 
accumulated and maintained adequate resources in the sinking fund and reserve 
account. 

The District has pledged a total of $2,987,998 of pari-mutuel tax proceeds in connection 
with the District Revenue Bonds of 2013, described above. During the 2016-17 fiscal 
year, the District recognized pari-mutuel tax proceeds totaling $223,250 and expended 
$223,250 (100 percent) of these revenues for debt service directly collateralized by 
these revenues. The pledged pari-mutuel tax proceeds are committed until final 
maturity of the debt on December 1, 2032. Approximately 100 percent of this revenue 
stream has been pledged in connection with debt service on the revenue bonds. 
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Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2017, are as 

follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal 

State School Bonds: 

2018 $ 447,330 $ 365,000 

2019 349,080 285,000 

2020 285,030 235,000 

2021 278,700 240,000 

2022 256,700 230,000 

2023-2027 489,750 460,000 

Total State School Bonds 2,106,590 1,815,000 

District Revenue Bonds: 

2018 199,076 117,000 

2019 198,720 121,000 

2020 198,218 125,000 

2021 202,479 134,000 

2022 200,519 137,000 

2023-2027 993,937 756,000 

2028-2032 995,050 911,000 

Total District Revenue Bonds 2,987,998 2,301,000 

Total $ 5,094,588 $4,116,000 

3. Note Payable 

The note payable at June 30, 2017, is as follows: 

Outstanding 

Bus Purchase $ 2,984,000 

Rates 

(Percent) 

1.54 

Maturity 

To 

2020 

The note was issued to purchase 43 buses in the 2015-16 fiscal year. 
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Interest 

$ 82,330 

64,080 

50,030 

38,700 

26,700 

29,750 

291,590 

82,076 

77,720 

73,218 

68,479 

63,519 

237,937 

84,050 

686,998 

$ 978,588 

Amount 

$ 4,946,000 
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4. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities: 

Description Beginning Additions Deductions 
Balance 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Debt Related to Capital Assets: 

Ending Due In 
Balance One Year 

Certificates of Participation Payable $ 93,700,000 $ $ 10,795,000 $ 82,905 ,ODO $ 11,070,000 
Bonds Payable 4,584,000 468,000 4,116,000 482,000 
Notes Payable 3,949,000 965,000 2,984,000 979,000 
Premiums 4,290,577 412,610 3,877,967 

Total Capital Asset Related Debt 106,523,577 12,640,610 93,882,967 12,531,000 

Compensated Absences Payable 32,474,701 3,406,434 3,266,418 32,614,717 3,347,202 
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 34,353,868 2,598,181 1,546,160 35,405,889 
Estimated Insurance Claims Payable 9,283,909 2,784,405 2,324,106 9,744,208 2,835,290 
Net Pension Liability: 

Florida Retirement System 67,421,772 73,159,630 12,450,461 128,130,941 13,201,646 
Health Insurance Subsidy 70,388,427 17,859,292 3,716,021 84,531,698 

Total Governmental Activities $ 320,446,254 $ 99,807,942 $ 35,943,776 $ 384,310,420 $ 31,915,138 

For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other postemployment benefits 

are generally liquidated with resources of the General Fund. The estimated insurance claims 

are generally liquidated with the resources of the Internal Service Fund, as discussed in Note 

11.H. 

5. Deferred Outflow/ Inflow of Resources 

The components of deferred inflow and outflow are: 

Description Beginning Change Ending 
Balance Balance 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Non-pension Related Deferred Outflows: 
Deferred Amount on Refunding $ 2,607,371 $ (300,314) $ 2,307,057 

Pension Related Deferred Outflows: 
Florida Retirement System $ 24,043,213 $ 39,840,947 $ 63,884,160 
Health Insurance Subsidy 9,777,895 10,593,857 20,371,752 

$ 33,821,108 $ 50,434,804 $ 84,255,912 
Pension Related Deferred Inflows: 

Florida Retirement System $ 19,420,813 $ (15, 163, 112) $ 4,257,701 
Health Insurance Subsidy 768,296 44,782 813,078 

$ 20,189,109 $ (15, 118,330) $ 5,070,779 

J. Fund Balance Reporting 

In addition to committed and assigned fund balance categories discussed in the Fund Balance 
Policies note disclosure, fund balances may be classified as follows: 

• Nonspendable Fund Balance. Nonspendable fund balance is the net current financial 
resources that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable form or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Generally, not in spendable form 
means that an item is not expected to be converted to cash. 
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• Restricted Fund Balance. Restricted fund balance is the portion of fund balance on 
which constraints have been placed by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws or 
regulations of other governments, constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation. 
Restricted fund balance places the most binding level of constraint on the use of fund 
balance. 

• Unassigned Fund Balance. The unassigned fund balance is the portion offund balance 
that is the residual classification for the General Fund. This balance represents amounts 
that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been restricted, committed, 
or assigned for specific purposes. 

K. Revenues 

1. Schedule of State Revenue Sources 

The following is a schedule of the District's State revenue sources for the 2016-17 fiscal 

year: 

Source Amount 

Florida Education Finance Program $ 155,030,605 

Categorical Educational Program - Class Size Reduction 44,082,668 

Workforce Development Program 3,901,140 

Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 1,495,870 

Public Education Capital Outlay 1,378,965 

Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Service) 1,136,373 

District Discretionary Lottery Funds 674,431 

Food Service Supplement 383,644 

School Recognition 267,750 

State License Tax 235,857 

Charter School Capital Outlay 188,057 

Workforce Education Performance Incentive 137,103 

Miscellaneous 1,847,632 

Total $ 210,760,095 

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in Note l.H.2. 
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2. Property Taxes 

The following is a summary of millages and taxes budgeted from the 2016 tax roll for the 

2016-17 fiscal year; taxes budgeted are stated at 96 percent of the actual tax roll levy to 

allow for early payment discounts and uncollectable amounts: 

GENERAL FUND 

Nonvoted School Tax: 

Required Local Effort 

Required Local Effort - Prior Period Adjustment 

Basic Discretionary Local Effort 

Voted School Tax: 

Operating 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Nonvoted Tax: 

Local Capital Improvement 

Total 

L. Donor-Restricted Endowments 

Millages 

4.628 

0.026 

0.748 

1.000 

1.500 

7.902 

Taxes Budgeted 

$ 73,750,753 

414,330 

11,919,957 

15,935,772 

23,903,658 

$ 125,924,471 

The Silver River Museum Endowment was created to provide long-term funding for the 

continuation and enhancement of educational programs offered through the museum. The initial 

investment of $410,000 must be invested for perpetuity and cannot be spent under any 
circumstances. Investments have appreciated to $481,622 with $71,622 available for 

expenditure. The Silver River Museum has sole access to the interest from the endowment. 

M. lnterfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers 

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements: 

Funds 

Major: 
General 
Special Revenue: 

Food Service 
Capital Projects: 

Other Capital Projects 
Nonmajor Governmental 

Total 

lnterfund 
Transfers In 

$ 5,851,517 

21,594 

15,115,170 

$ 20,988,281 

Transfers Out 

$ 21,594 

377,605 
20,589,082 

$ 20,988,281 

Transfers from the Capital Projects Funds are for payments of principal and interest on 

certificates of participation and bonds, and to assist in funding maintenance operations of the 

District. The remaining transfers between funds were operational in nature. 
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The following is a summary of the interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund 

financial statements: 

Funds lnterfund 

Due From Due To 

Major: 

General $ 17, 169 $ 

Nonmajor Governmental: 17, 169 

Total $ 17,169 $ 17,169 

The interfund receivables and payables are temporary in nature. 

III. SUMMARY DISCLOSURE OF SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENCIES 

Litigation 

The District is involved in various lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of operations. In the opinion 

of management, the District's estimated aggregate liability with respect to probable losses has been 

provided for in the estimated claims payable for insurance risks and pending claims in the 

accompanying financial statements, after giving consideration to the District's related insurance 

coverage, as well as the Florida statutory limitations of governmental liability on insured risks. It is 

the opinion of management, in consultation with legal counsel that the final settlements of these 

matters will not result in a material adverse effect on the financial position of the District. 
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Budgeted Amounts 
Account 
Number Orfainal 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 478,135.00 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 2, 700, 100.00 
State Sources 3300 207,820,610.00 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
Ooerational Pumoses 3423 106, 771,680.00 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Caoital Projects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 
lmoact Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 11,497,503.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 118,269,183.00 

Total Revenues 329,268,028.00 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 205,891,807.62 
Student Support Services 6100 23,681,661.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 5,249 520.97 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 4,340,305.0 I 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 4,466 306.57 
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 2,725,349.21 
Board 7100 790,844.00 
General Administration 7200 1,538,656.01 
School Administration 7300 19,358,040.01 
Facilities Acouisition and Construction 7410 1,348,441.11 
Fiscal Services 7500 3,117,722.00 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 4,509,667. 72 
Student Transaortation Services 7800 20,535,649.25 
Operation of Plant 7900 26,090,836.77 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 9 646,849.32 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 9 375,490.81 
Community Services 9100 3 606,980.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemotion of Principal 710 
Interest 720 
Due and Fees 730 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisirion and Construction 7420 I 729,992.59 
01her Capital Outlay 9300 2 204,878.03 

Total Expenditures 350 208.998.00 
Excess <Deliciencvl of Revenues Over <Underl Exnenditures 120,940,970.00 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Al!reemcnts 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refundine Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreemenls 3755 
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Arrreements 3794 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 

Pavmenls to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 
Transfers In 3600 5,875,586.00 
Transfers Out 9700 120,000.00) 
Total Other flnancing Sources (Uses) 5,855,586.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chanoe in Fund Balances (15,085,384.00) 
Fund Balances. Julv I, 2016 2800 38,354,755.30 
Adiusnnents to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2017 2700 23,269,371.30 
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Variance with 
Actual Final Budget -

Final Amounts Positive (Negative) 

478,135.00 489,274.79 11,139.79 
2,970,686.00 2,690,418.22 (280,267.78) 

206,594,840.00 206,872,138.21 277,298.21 

106,648,124.00 107,214,741.85 566,617.85 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

14,646,492.00 14,480,082.58 (166,409.42) 
121,294,616.00 121,694,824.43 400,208.43 
331,338,277.00 331, 746,655.65 408 378.65 

213,063,883.62 202,489,224.12 10,574 659.50 
23,387,210.00 22,950,245.08 436,964.92 

5,260,510.97 4,938,517.60 321 993.37 
4,233,941.01 3,489,987.19 743,953.82 
3,814,062.57 3,365,055.69 449,006.88 
2,658,882.21 2,394,923.22 263 958.99 

865,818.00 680,801.61 185,016.39 
1,725,807.01 1,654,794.72 71,012.29 

19 529,323.01 19,373,799.35 155,523.66 
1,313,533.11 780,133.68 533,399.43 
3,141,341.00 2,886,882.02 254,458.98 

0.00 0.00 
4,511,110.72 4,266,226.41 244,884.31 

21,518,294.25 20,036,558.43 1,481,735.82 
24,419,271.77 22,915,329.82 1,503,941.95 

9,847,578.32 9,394,716.70 452,861.62 
5,878,611.81 4,854,618.00 1,023,993.81 
3,546,714.00 3,423.702.37 123,011.63 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

I, 729,992.59 1,729,992.59 0.00 
2,204,878.03 2,204,878.03 0.00 

352,650,764.00 333,830,386.63 18,820,377.37 
(21,312,487.00] (2,083,730.98 19,228, 756.02 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

48,269.00 49,419.33 1,150.33 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

5,851,517.00 5,851,517.00 0.00 
(22,000.00) (21,594.26' 405.74 

5,877.786.00 5,879,342.07 1,556.07 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
I 15,434,701.00) 3,795,611.09 19,230,312.09 
38,354,755.30 38,354,755.30 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
22,920,054.30 42, 150,366.39 19,230,312.09 
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Budgeted Amounts 
Account 

Number Original 
REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 24,716,517.00 
State Sources 3300 381,074.00 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 341 I, 3421, 
Onerational Pumoscs 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Hedemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debi Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Capital Projects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 2,710,951.00 
Imoacl Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 76,162.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 2,787,113.00 

Total Revenues 27,884,704.00 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 
Student Suoport Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 
Inslruction-nelated Technology 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities AcQuisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 28 982,630.07 
Central Services 7700 
Student Transoortation Services 7800 
Operation of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 
Community Services 9100 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemotion of Princioal 710 
Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisirion and Conslruclion 7420 189,301.75 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 387,294.98 

Total Expenditures 29,559,226.80 
Excess fDeficiencv) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (J,674,522.80) 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES} 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Anreements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Amccments 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 
Face Value of Refundino Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refundim?. Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 
Premium on Rcfundinc: Lease-Purchase Ai!reemcnts 3794 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Ac.rcements 894 

Payments to Refunding Escrow Anent (Function 9299) 760 
Transfers Jn 3600 20,000.00 

Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other Financine Sources (Uses) 20,000.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chnnoe in Fund Balances (J,654,522.80) 

Fund Balances, Julv I, 2016 2800 10,712,767.27 

Adiustments to Fund Balances 2891 

Fund Balances, June 30, 20 I 7 2700 9,058.244.47 
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Variance with 
Actual Final Budge! -

Final Amounts Positive (Nenative) 

0.00 0.00 
25,611,960.00 25,389, 111.35 (222,848.65 

433,688.00 433,644.00 (44.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

2,406,483.00 2,406,386.92 (96.08 

0.00 0.00 
75,748.00 61,596.25 (14,151.75 

2,482,231.00 2,467,983.17 (14,247.83 
28,527,879.00 28,290,738.52 (237,140.48 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

29,621,431.27 27,304,383.25 2,3 I 7,048.02 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

189,301.75 189,301.75 0.00 
387,294.98 387 294.98 0.00 

30, 198,028.00 27,880,979.98 2,317,048.02 
(J,670,149.00' 409,758.54 2,079,907.54 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

878.00 877.45 (0.55' 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

21,595.00 21,594.26 (0.741 
0.00 0.00 

22,473.00 22,471.71 (1.29) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
(J,647,676.00) 432,230.25 2.079,906.25 
10,712,767.27 10,712,767.27 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
9,065,091.27 11,144,997.52 2,079,906.25 



MARION COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

The schedule of funding progress presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan 
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. The Schedule of 
Funding Progress was as follows: 

Actuarial Actuarial Accrued UAAL as a 
Actuarial Value of Liability (AAL) Unfunded AAL Funded Percentage of 
Valuation Assets Entry Age Normal Cost (UAAL) Ratio Covered Payroll Covered Payroll 

Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c) 
1/1/2012 $ $ 42,926,498 $ 42,926,498 0.00% $ 165,366,095 25.96% 
1/1/2014 38,101,622 38,101,622 0.00% 181,922,011 20.94% 
1/1/2016 26,842,327 26,842,327 0.00% 190,963,029 14.06% 
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Marion County District School Board 
Required Supplementary Information 

Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability 
Last 10 Fiscal Years• 

Florida Retirement System: 

Marion County School Board's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

Marion County School Board's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

Marion County School Board's covered-employee payroll 

Marion County School Board's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a 
percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 

Health Insurance Subsidy Program: 

Marion County School Board's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

Marion County School Board's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

Marion County School Board's covered-employee payroll 

Marion County School Board's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a 
percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2016 

0.507447693% 

128,130,941 

229,899,245 

55.73% 

84.88% 

2016 

0.007253085% 

84,531,698 

229,899,245 

36.77% 

0.97% 

2015 2014 

0.521988161% 0.524521642% 

$ 67,421,772 $ 32,003,534 

$ 223,856,707 $ 179, 127,589 

30.12% 17.87% 

92.00% 96.09% 

2015 2014 

0.690189062% 0.683926637% 

$ 70,388,427 $ 63,948,809 

$ 223,856,707 $ 208,929,545 

31.44% 30.61% 

0.50% 0.99% 

• The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 6/30. The District implemented GASB Statement No. 68 for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2015. As a result, this information is only available as of June 30, 2014. 
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Marion County District School Board 
Required Supplementary Information 

Schedule of Contributions 
Last 10 Fiscal Years* 

Florida Retirement System: 

2016 

Contractually required contribution $ 13,201,646 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution $ {13,201,646} 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

Marion County School Board's covered-employee payroll $ 229,899,245 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-emloyee payroll 5.74% 

Health Insurance Subsidy Program 
2016 

Contractually required contribution $ 3,816,327 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution $ {3,816,327} 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

Marion County School Board's covered-employee payroll $ 229,899,245 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-emloyee payroll 1.66% 

2015 2014 

$ 12,450,461 $ 11,489,250 

$ {12,450,461} $ {11,489,250} 

$ $ 

$ 223,856, 707 $ 208,929,545 

5.56% 5.50% 

2015 2014 

$ 3,716,021 $ 2,342,903 

$ {3,716,021} $ {2,342,903} 

$ 

$ 223,856,707 $ 208,929,545 

1.66% 1.12% 

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 6/30. The District implemented GASB Statement No. 
68 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. As a result, this information is only available as of June 30, 2014. 
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MARION COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

JUNE 30, 2017 

Budgetary Compliance and Accountability 

The Board follows procedures established by Florida Statutes and State Board of Education (SBE) rules in 
establishing budget balances for governmental funds as described below. 

111 Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all 
governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and SBE 
rules. 

11 Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and capital outlay) 
within each activity (e.g., instruction, student personnel services, and school administration) and may be 
amended by resolution at any School Board meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial report. 

11 Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for governmental 
funds. 

111 Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control, budget 
balances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end 
and encumbrances outstanding are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations. 

Schedule of Funding Progress For Other Postemployment Benefits 

Compared to the previous valuation, the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability decreased significantly due to 
plan changes since the previous valuation was performed. Some of the more significant factors contributing 
to this decrease included 

11 Initial Cost of Coverage: The total cost of coverage increased from $464 per employee per month to 
$523 per employee per month. This change had an effect of slowing down increases in the cost and 
liability. 

111 Population Changes: The number of retirees currently receiving post-employment health benefits 
decreased from 553 in the previous valuation to 476 this year. At the same time, the number of active 
employees eligible for future post-employment benefits increased from 4,950 to 5,407. 

111 Retiree Medical Coverage Assumptions: Medicare Advantage options introduced by the District five 
years ago seem to be gaining popularity as more retirees eligible for Medicare elect this option. As a 
result, the lapsing coverage was revised from 85% to 90%. 

11 Retiree Medicare Enrollment: Based on data obtained in the actuarial study the assumption regarding 
percentage of claims paid by the Medicare was changed to 50%. This change had a significant 
decreasing effect on the cost and liability. 

• Long Term Medical Trend Assumption: Beginning with the 2016 valuation, long term health trend 
assumptions are developed using a forecasted model sponsored by the Society of Actuaries. Under 
this model, assumed trend rates for costs decline over a 24-year period from 6.5% assumed for the year 
beginning January 1, 2017, to the ultimate level of 4.24%. 
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MARION COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

JUNE 30, 2017 

Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability and Schedule of Contributions 

Actuarial assumptions for both cost-sharing defined benefit plans are reviewed annually by the Florida 
Retirement System Actuarial Assumptions Conference. The FRS Pension Plan has a valuation performed 
annually. The HIS Program has a valuation performed biennially that is updated for GASB reporting in the 
year a valuation is not performed. The most recent experience study for the FRS Pension Plan was 
completed in 2014 for the period July 1, 2008, through June 30, 2013. Because the HIS Program is funded 
on a pay-as-you-go basis, no experience study has been completed for that program. The actuarial 
assumptions that determined the total pension liability for the HIS Program were based on certain results of 
the most recent experience study for the FRS Pension Plan. 

The following changes in actuarial assumptions occurred in 2015: 

Ill FRS: There were no changes in actuarial assumptions. The inflation rate assumption remained at 
2.60%, the real payroll grown assumption remained at 0.65%, and the overall payroll growth rate 
assumption remained at 3.25%. The long-term expected rate of return remained at 7.65%. 

111 HIS: The municipal rate used to determine total pension liability was decreased from 4.29% to 3.80%. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 420 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Budocted Amounts 
Account 
Number Orfoinal 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 1,250,000.00 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 34,967,854.00 
State Sources 3300 28,988.00 
local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
Oocrational Purnoses 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Caoital Proiects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Charnes for Service - Food Service 345X 
lmoact Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 184,746.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 184 746.00 

Total Revenues 36,431,588.00 
EXPENDITURES 
Currelll: 

Instruction 5000 17,670,431.52 
Student Support Services 6100 5,678, 782.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 2,290,044.97 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 7,020,587.00 
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 230,128.00 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 1,771,466.00 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 3,352.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 
Student Transportation Services 7800 163,221.00 
Operation of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 
Community Services 9100 1,250,000.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 710 
Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capital Outlay: 
Faoilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 353,575.51 

Total Exoenditures 36,431,588.00 
Excess CDeficiencv) of Revenues Over (Under) Exnenditures 0.00 
OTHER ~·JNANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase AAreements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A~recmcnts 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Caoital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 
Face Value of Rcfundino Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 

Refundino Lease-Purchase Aorcements 3755 
Premium on Refunding_ Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 

Pavments to Refundino Escrow Aeent (function 9299) 760 
Transfers In .3600 
Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other Financing Sources !Uses\ 0.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 
Fund Balances, July I, 2016 2800 
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2017 2700 0.00 

ESE 145 
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Variance with 
Actual Final Budget -

Final Amounts Positive (Neoative) 

1,250,000.00 1,206,664.33 (43,335.67) 
37,514,444.00 31,337,715.34 (6,176,728.66 

75,459.00 55,410.67 (20,048.33 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

287,904.70 179,759.83 (108,144.87) 
287,904.70 179,759.83 (108,144.87) 

39,127,807.70 32,779 550.17 (6,348,257.53) 

19,215,426.52 16,412,680.20 2,802,746.32 
5,890,983. 70 5,033,421.54 857,562.16 

0.00 
2,421,568.97 2,204,722.57 216 846.40 
7 I 70,906.00 5,529 741.85 1,641,164.15 

248,989.00 214,458.54 34,530.46 
0.00 

1,889,387.00 1,566,520.81 322,866.19 
0.00 

3,352.00 650.00 2,702.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

647,398.00 239,213.85 408,184.15 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,286,221.00 I 224,565.30 61,655.70 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
353 575.51 353,575.51 0.00 

39,127,807.70 32,779,550.17 6,348 257.53 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OJI MARION COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES JN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 200 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Budge!ed Amounts 
Account 
Number Original 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 
Stale Sources 3300 677,580.00 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 34ll, 3421, 
Ooerational Pumoses 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debi Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413,3421, 
Caoital Proiects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 
Imoact Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 900.00 
Tola! Local Sources 3400 900.00 

Total Revenues 678,480.00 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 
Studenl Support Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Dcvclooment Services 6300 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities AcQuisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 
Student Transportation Services 7800 
Operation of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administra1ivc Technology Services 8200 
Community Services 9100 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 710 12,228,000.00 
Interest 720 3,167,763.00 
Dues and Fees 730 18,600.00 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capital OU/lay: 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 

Total Expenditures 15,414,363.00 
Excess (Deficiencvl of Revenues Over <Under) Exnenditures 04,735,883.00) 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Disco uni on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreemenls 3750 
Premium on Lease~Purchase Aereements 3793 
Discount on Lease~Purchase Ac.recments 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Canital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds of Forward Suoolv Contract 3760 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refundine Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 
Premium on Rcfundine. Lease~Purchase Al!rcements 3794 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreemenls 894 

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299\ 760 
Transfers In 3600 15,141 147.00 
Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 15,141,147.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chanec in Fund Balances 405,264.00 

Fund Balances,Julv I, 2016 2800 567,977.81 

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2017 2700 973,241.81 

ESE 145 -68-

Variance with 
Actual Final Budge! -

Final Amounts Positive (Negative) 

0.00 
0.00 

669,205.00 669,203.97 (1.03 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,509.00 1,501.05 (7.95 

I,509.00 1501.05 (7.95 

670,714.00 670,705.02 (8.98 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12 228,000.00 12,228,000.00 0.00 
3,544 312.00 3,544,309.52 2.48 

18,051.00 18,048.52 2.48 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

15,790,363.00 15,790,358.04 4.96 
05,119,649.00) (15,119,653.02) {4.02 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15,115.174.00 15,115 170.32 (3.68 
0.00 

15,115,174.00 15,115,170.32 (3.68 

0.00 

0.00 
(4,475.00) (4,482.70) (7.70 

564,254.81 555,394.81 (8.860.00 
0.00 

559,779.81 550,912.11 (8,867.70 



DISTIUCT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 300 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Budneted Amounts 
Account 
Number Orieinal 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Throuuh State and Local 3200 
State Sources 3300 2,689,519.00 
/,oca/ Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
Operational Purposes 3423 
Property Truces Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Capital Projects 3423 24,899,644.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Charnes for Service - Food Service 345X 
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 0.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 24,899,644.00 

Total Revenues 27.589. 163.00 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 
Student Suooort Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 
Instructional StafTTrainine Services 6400 
Instruction-Related Technoloiw 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7410 13,967,907.64 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 
Student Transportation Services 7800 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technolo.uv Services 8200 
Communitv Services 9100 

Debt Sen•ice: (F1111ctio11 9200) 
Redemotion of Principal 710 
Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 4,661,316.80 
Other Caoital Outlay 9300 2,031.530.56 

Total Exncnditures 20,660,755.00 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Exnenditures 6,928,408.00 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Ac.reements 3793 
Discount on Lease~Purchase ARreements 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Caoital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds of Forward Suoolv Contract 3760 
Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 
Face Value of Refund inn Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refundim! Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 

Refundinu Lease-Purchase Aareemcnts 3755 
Premium on Refundim.! Lease~Purchase At!reements 3794 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 

Pavments to Refundine Escrow Aeent <Function 9299) 760 
Transfers In 3600 
Transfers Out 9700 (21,016,733.00 
Total Other Finnncine Sources (Uses) 121,016.733.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chanee in Fund Balances (14,088,325.00) 
Fund Balances. July I. 2016 2800 12,331,633.13 
Adiustrnents to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances. June 30, 2017 2700 11,756,691.87) 

ESE 145 
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Page 36 

Variance with 
Actual Final Budget -

Final Amounts Positive (Neuative) 

0.00 
0.00 

2,729,700.00 2,729,698.56 (1.44) 

0.00 

0.00 

25, 125,065.00 25, 125,063.91 (1.09) 
0.00 
0.00 

14,417.00 14,417.00 0.00 
184,174.00 184,155.69 08.31) 

25,323,656.00 25,323,636.60 (19.40) 
28,053,356.00 28,053,335.16 (20.84) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13,522,314.64 216,811.30 13,305,503.34 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,223.00 1,222.40 0.60 
0.00 

4,661,316.80 4,661,316.80 0.00 
2,031.530.56 2,031,530.56 0.00 

20,216,385.00 6,910,881.06 13,305,503.94 
7,836,971.00 21,142.454.10 13,305,483.10 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

120,966,691.00) 120,966.687.32) 3.68 
(20,966,691.00 (20,966,687.32 3.68 

0.00 

0.00 
(I 3, 129, 720.00l 175,766.78 13,305,486.78 
13,697,752.13 2I,132,233.60 7,434,481.47 

0.00 
568,032.13 21.308,000.38 20. 739,968.25 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MAl!ION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
June 30, 2017 

!ASSETS 
C~&DiilCash Equivalents 
investments 
Taxes Receivable net 
Accounts Receivable. net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other Agencies 
Due From Insurer 
Dcnosits Receivable 
Assets Held for Others 

I Cash with FiscaUScrvicc A~ents 

' Section 101 J.13. f.S., Loan Proceeds 
lnvcntorv 
Prepaid Items 
Lon~~Term investments 

Capital Assets: 
Land 
Land lmnrovcments ~ Nondcpreciabtc 
Construction in ProRrcss 

I Nondt.-orcciablc Cat ital Assets 
Jmorovcmcnts Other Than Buildin •s 

Less Accumulated Dcpn,-ciation 
Buildings and Fixed Eouiomenl 

Less Accumulated Dcnrcdation 
Furniture, Fixtures and Eouinmt..-nt 

' Less Accumulated Dcvrcciation 
Motor Vehicles 

Less Accumulated Deorcciation 
Pronertv Under Canital Leases 

Less Accumufatcd Depreciation 
Audiovisual Materials 

Less Accumulated Dcoretiation 
Comnuter Software 

Less Accumulated Amortization 
Dcon.-ciable Caoital Assets. Net 

Total Caoital Assets 
!Total Assets 
iDEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
!Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHccfoint! Derivatives 
'Net Camrin~ Amount of Debt RcfundinJt 
!Pension 
i Other Postcmolovment Benefits 
'Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 

iLIA~~~l~:;,~raf\ 
I Accrued Salaries and Benefits 

Pavmll Deductions and Withholdin •s 
I Accounts Pavablc 
I Sales Tax Pavablc 
I Current Notes Pavablc 
[Noncurrent liabilities: 
I Porlion Due Wilhin One Year: 
i Notes Pavablc 
I Other Lont•·Tcon Liabilities 
j Derivative Instrument 

Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitrage Rebate 
Due Within One Year 

! Portion Due After One Year: 
Notes Pavabte 
Net Pension Liabilitv 
Estimated PECO Advance Pa\-ablc 
Other Lomi.-Teon Liabilities 
Dcrivati\'C Instrument 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitrat•c Rebate 

' Due in More than One Year 
l Total Lonu-Tcrm Liabilities 
!Total Liabilities 
I DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Aet:umulatcd Increase in Fair Value ofHcck•inL' Deri\'ativcs 
Deficit Net Carrvin~ Amount of Debt Rcfundin • 
Deferred Rc\'cnuc 
Pension 
Other Postcmplo-.,mcnt Benefits 
TotRI Deferred lnOows of Resources 
NET POSITION 
I Net Investment in Caoital Assets 
!Restricted fOr: 
i Catct!orica.1 Carrvover Pro •rams 
I Food Service 

' Debt Service 

' Canital Proiects 
I Other Pumoses 
! Unrestricted 
;Total Net Position 

The notes to financial statements arc an integral part of this statement. 
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Account Public Education 
Number Foundation 

1110 225.089.00 
1160 611.814.00 
1120 0.00 
1131 73.592.00 
1170 0.00 
1220 0.00 
1180 0.00 
1210 0.00 

2.163.111.00 
1114 0.00 
1420 0.00 
1150 613.168.00 
1230 34.560.00 
1460 0.00 

13!0 0.00 
1315 0.00 
1360 0.00 

0.00 
1320 0.00 
1329 0.00 
1330 0.00 
1339 0.00 
1340 22,902.00 
1349 0.00 
1350 0.00 
1359 0.00 
1370 0.00 
1379 0.00 
1381 0.00 
1388 0.00 
1382 0.00 
1389 0.00 

22.902.00 
22.902.00 

3.744.236.00 

1910 0.00 
1920 0.00 
1940 0.00 
1950 0.00 

0.00 

2125 0.00 
2110 0.00 
2170 0.00 
2120 75.792.00 
2260 0.00 
2250 0.00 

23!0 0.00 
2380 0.00 
2390 0.00 
2280 0.00 

0.00 

2310 0.00 
2365 0.00 
2370 0.00 
2380 0.00 
2390 0.00 
2280 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

75,792.00 

2610 0.00 
2620 0.00 
2630 0.00 
2640 0.00 
2650 0.00 

0.00 

2770 0.00 

2780 0.00 
2780 0.00 
2780 0.00 
2780 0.00 
2780 3,069.501.00 
2790 598,943.00 

3.668,444.00 

Francis Marion Military Francis Marion Charter Total Nonmajor 
Marion Charter School Mcintosh Charter School Atadem"' School Component Units 

626.929.00 63.988.00 38.236.00 6,655.00 960,897.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 611,814.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,614.00 10,845.00 4,829.00 13.761.00 109,641.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,600.00 0.00 0.00 14.304.00 15.904.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.163.111.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 

~ 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 613.168.00 
1.138.00 3,936.00 33.417.00 0.00 73,051.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

IOl,354.00 80,860.00 0.00 0.00 182.214.00 
146.965.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 146.965.00 

0.00 35,654.00 0.00 0.00 35,654.00 
248,319.00 116,514.00 0.00 0.00 364,833.00 

17,496.00 45,698.00 23.207.00 28,408.00 114.809.00 
Cll,809.00) (20,103.001 (5.387.00) f2.106.00) (39,405.00 
725,207.00 272.279.00 0.00 0.00 997.486.00 

(320,844.001 (54.158.00) 0.00 0.00 (375,002.00) 
63,814.00 96.145.00 25.412.00 12.775.00 221,048.00 

159.616.00) (75.585.00 (22,520.00) (11.711.001 (169 432.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 76,125.00 133,569.00 0.00 209,694.00 

0.00 115.224.00 (26.698.00) 0.00 141.922.001 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,822.00 3,822.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 (l.168.001 (1,168.001 

414.248.00 325.177.00 127,583.00 30,020.00 919,930.00 
662 567.00 441.691.00 127.583.00 30,020.00 1.284,763.00 

1,298.848.00 520,460.00 204,065.00 64,740.00 5,832,349.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

347.859.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 347.859.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

347,859.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 347.859.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 27.281.00 0.00 0.00 27.281.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3,395.00 1.480.00 9,542.00 2.334.00 92,543.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

59.854.00 17.206.00 11.227.00 0.00 88.287.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
59,854.00 17.206.00 11 227.00 0.00 88,287.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
780,838.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 780,838.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

46.793.00 1.487.00 14,999.00 0.00 63.279.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
827,631.00 I 487.00 14.999.00 0.00 844.117.00 

887.485.00 18.693.00 26.226.00 0.00 932 404.00 

890,880.00 47,454.00 35,768.00 2,334.00 1.052.228.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

21.431.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21 431.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

21.431.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,431.00 

555,920.00 422.998.00 114.230.00 30.020.00 1.123.168.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,069.501.00 
178,476.00 50.008.00 54,067.00 32.386.00 913.880.00 
734.396.00 473,006.00 168 297.00 62,406.00 5,106.549.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional StaffTraininl! Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Ooeration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolo!?V Services 
Communitv Services 
Interest on Lon!!-Terrn Debt 
Unallocated Deoreciation/Amortization Expense 

Total Component Unit Activities 

Account Charges for 
Number Expenses Services 

5000 2, 169, 189.00 38,937.00 
6100 99,083.00 0.00 
6200 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 
7200 1,878,400.00 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 
8100 28,628.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 
9100 1,897,450.00 67,620.00 
9200 17,937.00 0.00 

0.00 ~//////////////////M 
6,090,687.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

106,557.00 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Grants and 
Contributions 

33,376.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,935,479.00 
0.00 

V////////////////////?. 
1,968,855.00 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July I, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

94,863.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

86,281.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,913.00 

~//////~////////M 
188,057.00 

Exhibit J-2f 
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N ct (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

(2,096,876.00) 
(99,083.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(1,783,537.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

57,653.00 
0.00 

105,649.00 
(11,024.00) 

0.00 
(3,827,218.00\ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,652,245.00 
60,553.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,712,798.00 
(l 14,420.00) 

5,220,969.00 
0.00 

5, I 06,549.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Public Education Foundation 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Ooeration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technoloev Services 
Communitv Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 

Total Component Unit Activities 

Account Charges for 
Number Expenses Services 

5000 0.00 0.00 
6100 0.00 0.00 
6200 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 
7200 357,552.00 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 
9100 1,823, 166.00 0.00 
9200 7,408.00 0.00 

0.00 '//////////////////////, 
2, l 88, 126.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

0.00 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Grants and 
Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,935,479.00 
0.00 

W////////////.//////~ 
1,935,479.00 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July t, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

'/,/////////.//////////,//, 
0.00 

Exhibit J-2a 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

{357,552.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

112,313.00 
(7,408.00 

0.00 
(252,647.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

60,553.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

60,553.00 
(192,094.00 

3,860,538.00 
0.00 

3,668,444.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Marion Charter School 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Junc30, 2017 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit ActiVities: 

Instruction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transoortation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Communitv Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Account 
Number 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7400 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 
9200 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Charges for Grants and 
Expenses Services Contributions 

1,017,279.00 14,219.00 0.00 
98,583.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

385,500.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

20,467.00 58,042.00 0.00 
6,913.00 0.00 0.00 

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Exnense 0.00 ij'////////////////////, ~/////////////////////, 
Total Component Unit Activities 1,528,742.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

72,261.00 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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0.00 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

68,816.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

' 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,913.00 

ij'///////////////////h 
75,729.00 

Exhibit J-2b 
Page 57 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Comnonent Unit 

(1,003,060.00) 
(98,583.00) 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(316,684.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

37,575.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(1,380,752.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,453,343.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,453,343.00 
72,591.00 

661,805.00 
0.00 

734,396.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Mcintosh Charter School 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Suooort Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional StatTTraining Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Ooeration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Account 
Number 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7400 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 
9200 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Charges for Grants and 
Expenses Services Contributions 

363,777.00 9,156.00 0.00 
500.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

200,115.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,100.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

20,280.00 9,578.00 0.00 
1,823.00 0.00 0.00 

Unallocated Depreciation/ Amortization Expense 0.00 ~////////////////////,, '(///////////////////&. 
Total Component Unit Activities 588,595.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

18,734.00 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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0.00 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

26,047.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

W//////////////////h 
26,047.00 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

(354,621.00) 
(500.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(174,068.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(2,100.00) 
0.00 

(I 0,702.00) 
(l,823.00) 

0.00 
(543,814.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

499,230.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

499,230.00 
(44,584.00) 
517,590.00 

0.00 
473,006.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Francis Marion Military Academy 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Acrivities: 

Instruction 
Student Suooort Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develooment Services 
Instructional StaffTraininl! Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Lonl!-Term Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 

Total Comnonent Unit Activities 

Account Charges for 
Number Exoenses Services 

5000 483,029.00 15,562.00 
6100 0.00 0.00 
6200 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 
7200 499,011.00 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 
8100 25,639.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 
9100 12,3 ( 1.00 0.00 
9200 1,793.00 0.00 

0.00 '//////////////////////, 
1,021,783.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

15,562.00 

Prol!ram Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

33,376.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

W/////~ 
33,376.00 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July l, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

47,391.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

~ 
47,391.00 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Comoonent Unit 

(434,091.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(499,011.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21,752.00 
0.00 

(12,311.00' 
(l,793.00) 

0.00 
(925,454.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,005,586.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,005,586.00 
80,132.00 
88,165.00 

0.00 
168,297.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Francis Marion Charter School 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transoortation Services 
Ooeration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Account 
Number 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7400 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 
9200 

Prol!ram Revenues 
Operating 

Charges for Grants and 
Expenses Services Contributions 

305,104.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

436,222.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

889.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

21,226.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 w~ ~ 
Total Comnonent Unit Activities 763,441.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

0.00 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July I, 2016 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2017 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

0.00 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

38,890.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

W//////////////////,h 
38,890.00 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

(305, I 04.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

( 436,222.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

38,001.00 
0.00 

(21,226.00) 
0.00 
0.00 

(724,551.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

694,086.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

694,086.00 
(30,465.00 
92,871.00 

0.00 
62,406.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 ?OJ7 ·-

REVENUES 

Federal Direct: 

Federal lmoact, Current Ooerations 

Reserve Officers Traininu Corns (ROTC\ 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 

Total Federal Direct 
Federal Through Stale and Local: 

Medicaid 

National Forest Funds 

Federal Throuuh Local 

Miscellaneous Federal Throuilh State 

Total Federal Throuuh State and Local 
S1ate: 

Florida Education Finance Prouram (FEFP\ 

Workforce Develooment 

Workforce Devclooment Caoitalization Incentive Grant 

\Vorkforcc Education Performance Incentive 

Adults with Disabilities 

CO&DS Withheld for Administrative Exoenditure 

Diaimostic and Lcarnina Resources Centers 

Sales Tax Distribution (s. 212.20(6\(d\6.a., F.S.) 

State Forest Funds 

State License Tax 

District Discretionarv Lottcrv Funds 
Categorical Programs: 

Class Size Reduction Operating Funds 

Florida School Recognition Funds 

Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 

Preschool Projects 
Other S1a1e: 

Reading Proorams 

Full-Service Schools Program 

State Through Local 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State 
local: 

District School Taxes 

Tax Redemptions 

Pavment in Lieu of Taxes 

Excess Fees 

Tuition 

Rent 

Interest on Investments 

Gain on Sale of Investments 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 

Gifts, Grants and BeQuests 
Student Fees: 

Adult General Education Course Fees 

Postsec Career Cert-Aool Tech Dioloma Course Fees 

Continuing Workforce Education Course Fees 

Caoital Imorovement Fees 

Postsecondarv Lab Fees 

Lifelonu Leaminu Fees 

GED® Testinu Fees 

Financial Aid Fees 

Other Student Fees 
OtherJ.Ces: 

Preschool Program Fees 

PrckinderRarten Early Intervention Fees 

School-Age Child Care Fees 

Other Schools. Courses and Classes Fees 
Miscellaneous Local: 

Bus Fees 

Transoortation Services Rendered for School Activities 

Sale of Junk 

Receiot of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 

Impact Fees 

Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 

Collections for Lost, Damaged and Sold Textbooks 

Receiot of Food Service Indirect Costs 

Total Local 

Total Revenues 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3121 

3191 

3199 

3100 

3202 

3255 

3280 

3299 

3200 

3310 

3315 

3316 

3317 

3318 

3323 

3335 

3341 

3342 

3343 

3344 

3355 

3361 

3371 

3372 

3373 

3378 

3380 

3399 

3300 

3411 

3421 

3422 

3423 

3424 

3425 

3431 

3432 

3433 

3440 

3461 

3462 

3463 

3464 

3465 

3466 

3467 

3468 

3469 

3471 

3472 

3473 

3479 

3491 

3492 

3493 

3494 

3495 

• 3496 

3497 

3498 

3499 

3400 

3000 

-77-
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Fund IOO 

489,274.79 

489,274.79 

2,537,381.00 

141,451.22 

11,586.00 

2,690,418.22 

155,030,602.00 

3,901,140.00 

137,103.00 

24,094.50 

235,856.83 

674.431.00 

44,082,668.00 

267,750.00 

1.495,870.02 

1,022,622.86 

206,872,138.21 

I 06,391,683.34 

823,058.51 

25,077.00 

106,105.26 

448,583.57 

(50,464.32) 

33,652.27 

51,538.32 

1,065,704.46 

208,691.77 

58,453.10 

1,049.733.97 

1,492,113.50 

118,622.51 

44,855.00 

3,861,518.46 

4,500.00 

89,982.39 

105,609.45 

48,913.47 

1,567,679.94 

3,367,451.88 

39,941.76 

21,273.10 

720,545.72 

121,694,824.43 

331,746,655.65 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD o~· MARION COUN'fY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CllANGES lN FUND BALANCE· GENERAL FUND (Cunllnucd) 
For the Fi.sell! Yetsr Ended June 30, 2017 

100 I 
EXPENDITURES 

Account 

I l Number 
S11!11rie.s 

l'11rren1: 

ln::ilruction 

Student Surmurt Services 

Jn,lruclion11l Mcdiu Services 

Instruction und Curriculum Dcvelonment Services 

!m1ruc1iun11l S111ffTruinini.! Service:i 

Jm1rucliun·Rtl11ted 'J'cchnolu1t 

Uo111d 

Ocncrul Admini11rution 

School Admini:drutiun 

F11cilitie' fu;:uui.sition tmd Construction 

Fi:rc11!Scrviccs 

Food Services 

Ccntru!Serviccs 

Student Trnn~nort11tiun Services 

Onemtion of P!unl 

Muintcn1111teufPl11nt 

Admini::i!rntivc Techno!m.1v Services 

Comrnuni1vService" 
Cttpiw!011t/uy: 

Fucili!ie:i Aequi.1iliun und Construction 

01hi::rCu11itu!Outluv 
Debt Si:rvfcc: (Hmcrion 9200) 

Redemption of Princinal 

lnh:rcsl 

'fulal Exnl;'ndltuN:.t 

Exccn (OcfidenC"v) ur Rcvl;'nue.s 0Vt'r Exru~ndllurcs 

--...j 18 
(X) 

I 

5000 134 844 386.69 

6100 16 179 262.96 

6200 3 524.266.6! 

6300 2276417,85 

6400 2076313.71 

6500 I 303 169.51 

7100 371821.04 

7200 I 134 798,67 

7300 14 821236.40 

7410 483 287,20 

7.500 I 779 742.02 

7600 

7700 2 841474.54 

7800 11 489889.40 

7900 6 885 874.30 

8100 5094 832.63 

filQQ. 

.2.!Q2. 

lliQ. 

2lQQ 

l!.Q. 
720 

200 
Employee 
Benefits 

37 844 939.73 

4 710 452.14 

I 110 077.59 

561 963.06 

552 772.83 

411.879.39 

152 937.78 

248 712.21 

3 926.299.06 

l38 365.70 

sa5 aoo.02 

803 492.90 

4 197220.57 

2 456244.16 

I 570.222.72 

Cxhibit K-l 
FDO~P11gc2 

Fund JOO 
300 400 500 600 

Pure hued Energy M11teri11ls Cupit11! 
700 I Tutul:i 

Services Scrvicts undSuoplies Outl11v Other 

17 348209.55 9613.63 4 312 765.34 5 405 672.47 2.723 636.71 202 489224.12 

I 916426.31 1456.42 96617.20 44114.10 l 9JS.95 22 950245.08 

68405.83 l 162.59 22 772.69 211 506.55 325.72 4 938 517.60 

188 681.06 2656,31 22 592.)1 27079.81 410 596.79 J 4119987.19 

259696.16 60641.56 2042.SS 413 588.88 3 365 055.69 

537 987.08 4401.33 I0,379.86 127 106.05 2 394 923.22 

130 586.70 4 299.58 463.77 20692.74 680801.61 

212 '279.49 8749.69 15Sl3.8l 34 740.85 1654 794.72 

469 511.87 50 344.18 87149.03 19.258.8] 19.373 799.35 

26432.34 2033.ll 7 603.08 119780.00 2632.25 no m.68 

488.989.41 165.20 13 356.63 5 633.80 13.194.94 2 M86 882.02 

0.00 

385386.22 18 859.36 96449.44 76 OG6.43 44 497.52 4 266226.41 

1360818.19 1.866.520.26 984 97L27 123 Sl2.19 13 G26.55 20036 558.43 

5015391.64 7383337.45 944 362.61 71 105.67 159.013.99 22 915 329.82 

1.328963.76 100222.64 1.205 658.20 83 349.15 11.467.60 9 394 716.70 

4 854 618.00 

3 423,702.37 

1.729,992.59 

2,204.:!l!Q! 

Q!Q. 
0.00 

JJJBJOJK663 

2.083,730.98 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 

Sale of Capital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 
Transfers In: 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Capital Projects Funds 

From Special Revenue Funds 

From Permanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers In 
Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To Debt Service Funds 

To Capital Projects Funds 

To Special Revenue Funds 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change In Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July 1, 2016 

Adjustments to Fund Balance 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonspendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assigned Fund Balance 

Unassigned Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2017 

ESE 348 

-79-

Account 
Number 

3720 

3730 

3740 

3620 

3630 

3640 

3660 

3670 

3690 

3600 

920 

930 

940 

960 

970 

990 

9700 

2800 

2891 

2710 

2720 

2730 

2740 

2750 

2700 

Exhibit K-1 
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Fund 100 

49,419.33 

5,851,517.00 

5,851,517.00 

(21,594.26) 

(21,594.26) 

5,879,342.07 

3, 795,611.09 

38,354,755.30 

2,297,751.39 

12,015,800.06 

11,880,177.47 

15,956,637.47 

42, 150,366.39 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

REVENUES 

Federal Through State and Local: 

School Lunch Reimbursement 

School Breakfast Reimbursement 

Afterschool Snack Reimbursement 

Child Care Food Program 

USDA-Donated Commodities 

Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 

Summer Food Service Program 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 

Other Food Services 

Federal Through Local 

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 

Total Federal Through State and Local 
State: 

School Breakfast Supplement 

School Lunch Supplement 

State Through Local 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State 
Local: 

Interest on Investments 

Gain on Sale of Investments 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

Student Lunches 

Student Breakfasts 

Adult Breakfasts/Lunches 

Student and Adult a la Carte Fees 

Student Snacks 

Other Food Sales 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 

Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 

Total Local 

Total Revenues 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3261 

3262 

3263 

3264 

3265 

3266 

3267 

3268 

3269 

3280 

3299 

3200 

3337 

3338 

3380 

3399 

3300 

3431 

3432 

3433 

3440 

3451 

3452 

3453 

3454 

3455 

3456 

3495 

3497 

3400 

3000 

-80 

Exhibit K-2 
FDOEPage4 

Fund 410 

15,723,248.36 

6,129,980.79 

999,390.52 

135,412.32 

1,699,556.02 

15,105.96 

364,312.97 

322,104.41 

25,389,111.35 

185,358.00 

198,286.00 

50,000.00 

433,644.00 

55,236.12 

(14,149.44) 

1,894, 730.58 

272,092.88 

187,164.97 

52,398.49 

18,346.61 

2,162.96 

2,467 ,983 .17 

28,290,738.52 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD QI< MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXI>ENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

EXPENDITURES (Function 7600/9300) 

Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Purchased Services 

Energy Services 

Materials and Supplies 

Capital Outlay 

Other 

Other Capital Outlay (Function 9300) 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 

Sale of Capital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Capital Projects Funds 

lnterfund 

From Permanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers In 
Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To General Fund 

To Debt Service Funds 

To Capital Projects Funds 

Inter.fund 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July 1, 2016 

Adjustments to Fund Balance 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonspendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assigned Fund Balance 

Unassigned Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2017 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

100 

200 

300 

400 

500 

600 

700 

600 

3720 

3730 

3740 

3610 

3620 

3630 

3650 

3660 

3670 

3690 

3600 

910 

920 

930 

950 

960 

970 

990 

9700 

2800 

2891 

2710 

2720 

2730 

2740 

2750 

2700 
-81 
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Fund 410 

8,065,175.71 

3,170,203.52 

587,296.15 

425,594.82 

13,857,429.51 

195,178.19 

1,003,505.35 

576,596.73 

27,880,979.98 

409,758.54 

877.45 

21,594.26 

21,594.26 

0.00 

22,471.71 

432,230.25 

10,712,767.27 

1,046,420.44 

10,098,577.08 

11,144,997.52 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2017 , 

REVENUES 

Federal Direct: 

Head Start 

Workforce Innovation and Oooortunity Act 

Community Action Programs 

Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 

Pell Grants 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 

Total Federal Direct 
Federal Through State and Local: 

Career and Technical Education 

Medicaid 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act: 

Adult General Education 

English Literacy and Civics Education 

Adult Migrant Education 

Other WIOA Programs 
ESSA - Elementa1y and Seconda1y Education Act: 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act - Title I 

Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting - Title II, Part A 

Math and Science Partnerships - Title II, Part B 

Language Instruction - Title III 

Twenty-First Century Schools - Title IV 

Federal Through Local 

Emergency Immigrant Education Program 

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 

Total Federal Through State and Local 
State: 

State Through Local 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State 
Local: 

Interest on Investments 

Gain on Sale of Investments 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

Adult General Education Course Fees 

Sale of Junk 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 

Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 

Total Local 

Total Revenues 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3130 

3170 

3180 

3191 

3192 

3199 

3100 

3201 

3202 

3230 

3221 

3222 

3223 

3224 

3240 

3225 

3226 

3241 

3242 

3280 

3293 

3299 

3200 

3380 

3399 

3300 

3431 

3432 

3433 

3440 

3461 

3493 

3495 

3497 

3400 

3000 

-82-
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Fund 420 

1,206,664.33 

1,206,664.33 

661,782.88 

10,813,743.33 

444,228.67 

37,839.57 

15,783,048.57 

1,633,113.76 

28,542.32 

314,897.55 

1,144,228.15 

159,385.79 

316,904.75 

31,337,715.34 

55,410.67 

55,410.67 

26,442.74 

10,481.68 

142,835.41 

179,759.83 

32,779,550.17 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDrTURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE·SPEClAL REVENUE FUNDS· OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS (Cnnllnun.I) 
Far the Fi<lc:il Yc:srlfodcd June 30, 2017 

CJ1rrm1: 

lntlructian 

Student Suf!flOft Scniect 

EXPENDrTURES 

fn~rucfiMid Media ~·icn 

lnnructinn •nd Curriculum Dc'~totm'\enl Senien 

fndruclion11;I StdfTniinlnv: Servie« 

fn,lruelion-Rdited Tcchnolo~ 

""""' Gtne1'11Administn1tinn 

School Admini<1ralion 

Facililin /m1uiqtion and CM~rn(1ion 

Fi.sc:ilScrv~ 

FoodSenicn 

Ccntrsl Sen-ices 

S1uiknl Tn:MflO'blion Services 

Orim1ion nf Pl:ant 

Mainlen:aneeofPlanl 

Admini~tni.li\'C Tcehnnln!l:V Service' 

Communitv~ 

Capilal 0111/av: 

Faeililic:t t\cquisl1ion and Con'1ruc1ion 

Othc:1 C1riiul Out!"' 

Tntal E1J'tndltuf'?ll; 

£tctt1 flkflcltncv) of Rnr-nun onr Etl'tndltum 

f..rnm1 

OTHER FtNANClNG SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANCF,..c;JN FUND RAf.ANCES 

SileofCar>ttalA,scls 

f,€m R«averi~ 
Trmuftr.1/11: 

From Genen.1 Fund 

From Debt Scnicc Funth 

From Cartibl Proi«t' Funds 

lnlc:rfond 

Fram Pennllnenl Fund• 

Ftnm ln!~I Service Fund~ 

Ftnm En1ett'lri."1C Fund1 

Tnt!llTDn5fmln 
Tru1uft'r.10ut: rFu11ctlon 9700} 

Tn lhe Ocnc:r.tl Fund 

To Ocbt Senicc Furn.\. 

To C11;fli.llll Profcclt FunJs 

lntcrfund 

To Permanent FundJ 

Tn Internal Senice FunJJ 

To Hnlcrririsc funds 

Tnt.il Tran~fm Out 

Tntal Oll1tt Fln•nrlnl! Sourt'M (UM"1. 

Nrt Ch1net" In Fund 811!11nct 

Funt! lb\ince, Jul,• I, :!016 

Adi1mmenlll tn Fund O:ibncc 
F.mli11r:Fu11dBata1m:: 

Nnnit'ICmfablc FunJ Tbbnce 

Re•lrkta! Fund Oabnce: 

Account 
Number 

sooo 
6100 

6:?00 

6300 

6400 

6500 

71110 

7200 

7300 

7410 

7!00 

7GOO 

7700 

7ROO 

7900 

RIOO 

R200 

9100 

7420 

9300 

"""""' ""_.__ 
.3720 

.3130 

3740 

3610 

)(120 

3630 

3650 

3GGO 

3670 

3(190 

3GOO 

910 

920 

930 

9SO 

%0 

970 

990 

9700 

:?ROO 

2fl91 

27!0 

zno 

100 ,00 300 400 !00 
Emr!oy" Purchiscd Energy M11teriib 

Sabries Benefit~ Serv~ Senfo:s aru!Su.,.Jic:s 

9167 S40.91 3.616141.96 194118(..SO 117.RS 95R.Z07.6R 

J,SM,SOl.Sl l.o.tR.IS2.Sl 1%.(.24,40 I 094.JS IS041R.60 

l.S01A41.SS I 406.242.17 I 126.RM.4S R69.t4.19 

3.!SOJS7.671 9RS.70R.99J 517 96ROO 9ROJ4.1S 

214.4S8.S4_ 

R4.01'.t:!I 16.087.13 139,113.51 

14.606.25 :?.379.2ft 165.44 150.00 

~~~~~ 
~##///,7/7/#/.A/0'///.m'/.m'ff#///////////////.V///////////////%//////////////fi 

17,913.461.11 6.074,71:!.06 2.997.R67.33 140.335.71 1.294.355.:n 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I Cnmmi11~ Fund n~l,ncc I :??Jn I I 
Anivncd Fund Ril11;occ 2740 

Uni~unrd Fund Rabnee I 21SO 

TnalFundRil:tnccs,Junc;l0,2017 I :noo 0.00 

l!SEJ48 

GOO 700 
C:ipiul 
Outlav Olhc:r 

61J"l(..t.73 115,6!057 

671)9.16 5A90.9R 

IR.R2:9.0S 63.400.56 

25661.01 322.012.0l 

l.S66,S:?O.Rl 

6SO.OO 

1.206.664.33 

0.00~ 
153.57!'1 ~/////////////,/, 

1.019.119.46 3279.699.2! 

Tou.ls 

fahibitK·3 
FDOEPo:c7 

Fund4ln 

16.412.680.20 

5.0JJ.421.54 

0.00 

1:ID4.72B7 

5.529,741.85 

214.4SR.S4 

0.00 

1.566.SW.RI 

0.00 

650.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

239.:?13.R5 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

l.124.565.30 

0.00 

.3SJ.S7S.SI 

32.7i9.S50.17 

0.00 



pl! DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Y car Ended June 30 2017 

Account 
SBE/CO!ll 

REVENUES 
Number 

Bonds 
210 

Federal: 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 

Miscellaneous Federal Through Stale 3299 
State: 

CO&DS Withheld for SBE/COBI Bonds 3322 445,832.31 

SBE/COBI Bond Interest 3326 121.66 

Sales Tax Distribution (s. 212.20(6)(d)6.a., F.S.) 3341 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399 

Total State Sources 3300 445,953.97 
local: 

Excess Fees 3423 

Interest on Jnvestmcnts 3431 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 

Impact Fees 3496 

Refunds of Prior Y car's Expenditures 3497 

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 

Total Revenues 3000 445,953.97 
EXPENDITURES 

Debt Service (Fu11ction 9200) 

Redemption of Principal 710 355,000.00 

Interest 720 99,330.00 

Dues and Fees 730 140.65 

Miscellaneous 790 

Total Expenditures 454,470.65 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (8,516.68) 

OTHER flNANCING SOURCES (USES) Account 
SBE/COBI 

Bonds 
and CHANGES IN ~·uND BALANCE Number 

210 

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 

Discount on Refunding Bonds (Function 9299) 892 

Payments to Refunded Bonds Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 761 

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agmnts (Function 9299) 894 

Payments to Refunded Lease-Purchase Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 762 
Transfers /11: 

From General Fund 3610 

From Capital Projects Funds 3630 

From Special Revenue Funds 3640 

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 
Transfers Out: (F1111ction 9700) 

To General Fund 910 

To Special Revenue Funds 940 

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 

Net Change in Fund Balances (8,516.68) 

Fund Balance, Julv I, 2016 2800 49,864.90 

Adiustments to Fund Balances 2891 
E11di11g Fund Balance: 

Nonsoendable Fund Balance 2710 

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 41,348.22 

Committed Fund Balance 2730 

Assi!!Iled Fund Balance 2740 

Unassioned Fund Balance 2750 

Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2017 2700 41,348.22 

ESE 348 
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Other Debt 
Service 

290 

223,250.00 

223,250.00 

1,501.05 

1,501.05 

224,751.05 

11,873,000.00 

3,444,979.52 

17,907.87 

15,335,887.39 

(15,ll l,136.341 
Other Debt 

Service 
290 

15,115,170.32 

15,115, I 70.32 

0.00 

15,115,170.32 

4,033.98 

505,529.91 

509,563.89 

509,563.89 
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Funds 200 

Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

445,832.31 

121.66 

223,250.00 

0.00 

669,203.97 

0.00 

1,501.05 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,501.05 

670,705.02 

12,228,000.00 

3,544,309.52 

18,048.52 

0.00 

15,790,358.04 

(15,119,653.021 

Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,115,170.32 

0.00 

15,115,170.32 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,115,170.32 

(4,482.701 

555,394.81 

0.00 

0.00 

550,912.11 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

550,912.11 



pl2 DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 ... 

REVENUES 
Account Public Education Capital Outlay and 
Number Capital Outlay (PECO) Debt Service Program (CO&DS) 

340 360 
Federal: 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 

Miscellaneous Federal Throua.h State 3299 
State: 

CO&DS Distributed 3321 I 136.373.19 

Interest on Undistributed CO&DS 3325 26 303.37 

Sales Tax Distribution Is. 212.2016\ld\6.a. F.S.l 3341 

State Throunh Local 3380 

Public Education Canital Oudav IPECO\ 3391 1,378 965.00 

Classrooms First Prol!ram 3392 

SMART Schools Small Countv Assistance Prol!ram 3395 

Class Size Reduction CanitaJ Outlav 3396 

Charter School Canital Outlav Fundin• 3397 188,057.00 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399 

Tolal State Sources 3300 I 567.022.00 l 162,676.56 
Local: 

District Local Canital Imnrovement Tax 3413 

Countv Local Sales Tax 3418 

School District Local Sales Tax 3419 

Tax Redemotions 3421 

' Pavment in Lieu of Taxes 3422 
co 
U1 Excess Fees 3423 

' Interest on Investments 3431 631.88 4 092.10 

Gain on Sale oflnvestments 3432 

Net Increase IDecrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 

Gifts Grants and Benuests 3440 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 

ImoactFees 3496 

Refunds of Prior Year's Exnenditures 3497 

Total Local Sources 3400 631.88 4,092.10 

Total Revenues 3000 1,567 653.88 1,166,768.66 
EXPENDITURES 

Capilal Omlay: (Function 7-100) 

Librarv Books 610 

Audiovisual Ma1crials 620 

Buildinns and Fixed Eouioment 630 

Furniture. Fixtures and Eauioment 640 311.99 

Motor Vehicles llncludin• Buses\ 650 

Land 660 

Jmnrovcments Other Than Buildin(Js 670 116 461.34 

Remodclim.! nnd Renovations 680 1.268.416.46 1.420.303.91 

Comnuter Software 690 
Debt Scn•icc: (Flmclio11 9200) 

Rcdemntion of Princinaf 710 

Interest 720 

Dues and Fees 730 1,222.40 

Miscellaneous 790 

Totnl Exncnditures 1,385,189.79 1.421 526.31 

Excess lDeficiencv\ or Revenues Over Exnenditures 182,464.09 1254,757.65' 

ESE 348 

Nonvoted Capital Improvement Other Capital 
Section 1011.71(2), F.S. Projects 

370 390 

0.00 0.00 

24 928,022.41 

197.041.50 

103.186.93 93,029.49 

17 317.32) 119 993.83) 

14 417.00 

10,526.44 

25,231 459.96 87 452.66 

25 231.459.96 87.452.66 

33.156.13 540,997.76 

72,629.72 

2.023.185.85 238.71 

17.025.00 12.892.44 

293 197.99 

I 110.841.36 

3,550,036.05 554.128.91 

21.681.423.91 1466,676.25' 
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Funds JOO 

Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

I 136 373.19 

26 303.37 

0.00 

0.00 

l 378,965.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

188.057.00 

0.00 

2.729.698.56 

24 928,022.41 

0.00 

0.00 

197,041.SO 

0.00 

0.00 

200 940.40 

0.00 

127.31 l.15\ 

0.00 

0.00 

14 417.00 

10.526.44 

25,323,636.60 

28,053,335.16 

0.00 

0.00 

574.153.89 

72 941.71 

2,023.424.56 

29 917.44 

409 659.33 

3 799 561.73 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.222.40 

0.00 

6 910.881.06 

21 142 454.IO 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2017 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account Public Education Capital Outlay and 

and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE Number Capital Outlay (PECO) Debt Service Program (CO&DS) 

340 360 

Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 

Discount on Sale of Bonds (Function 9299) 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements (Function 9299) 893 

Loans 3720 

Sale ofCaoital Assets 3730 

Loss Recoveries 3740 

Proceeds of Forward Suoolv Contract 3760 

Proceeds from Soecial Facilitv Construction Account 3770 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 

From Debt Service Funds 3620 

From Special Revenue Funds 3640 

Interfund 3650 

From Permanent Funds 3660 

From Internal Service Funds 3670 

From Enterprise Funds 3690 

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out: (F11nclio11 9700) 

To General Fund 910 (188.057.00) 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Soecial Revenue Funds 940 

lnterfund 950 

To Permanent Funds 960 

To Internal Service Funds 970 

To Entemrise Funds 990 

Total Transfers Out 9700 (188,057.00) 0.00 

Total Other Financine Sources (Uses) (188,057.00) 0.00 

Net Chanee in Fund Balances (5,592.91) (254,757.65) 

Fund Balance, Julv I. 2016 2800 1,137.645.50 1.765.002.89 

Adiustments to Fund Balances 2891 
Iindi11g F1111d Balance: 

Nonsoendable Fund Balance 2710 

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 1.132,052.59 1,510.245.24 

Committed Fund Balance 2730 

Assigned Fund Balance 2740 

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 

Total Fund Balances, June 30. 2017 2700 1, 132,052.59 1,5 I 0,245.24 

ESE 348 

Nonvoted Capital Improvement Other Capital 
Section 1011.71(2), F.S. Projects 

370 390 

0.00 0.00 

(5.663,460.00) 

(14 737.565.25) (377 605.07) 

120,401.025.25) 1377 605.07) 

120,401,025.25) (377,605.07) 

I 280,398.66 (844.281.32\ 

7,023,104.81 11.206.480.40 

8,303,503.47 10,362,199.08 

8.303,503.47 10,362,199.08 
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Funds 300 

Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(5.851,5I7.00) 

05.115,170.32) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(20.966.687.32) 

120,966,687.32) 

175,766.78 

21.132,233.60 

0.00 

0.00 

21.308 000.38 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

21.308,000.38 



pl6 DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION - INTER1'1AL SERVICE 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 

INCOME OR (LOSS) 
Account 

Self-Insurance 
Number ~ 

711 
OPERA TING REVENUES 

Charges for Services 3481 4,471,423.00 

Charges for Sales 3482 

Premium Revenue 3484 

Other Operating Revenues 3489 

Total Opera tin!!: Revenues 4,471,423.00 
OPERATING EXPENSES (!'unction 9900) 

Salaries 100 111,113.60 

Employee Benefits 200 28,651.80 

Purchased Services 300 1,918, 138.50 

Energy Services 400 

Materials and Supplies 500 

Capital Outlay 600 

Other 700 2,814,040.24 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 780 

Total Onerating Expenses 4,871,944.14 

Operating Income (Loss) ( 400,521.14) 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest on Investments 3431 93,552.52 

Gain on Sale oflnvestments 3432 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 (29,754.69) 

Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 

Interest (Function 9900) 720 

Miscellaneous (Function 9900) 790 

Loss on Disoosition of Assets (Function 9900) 810 

Total Nononerating Revenues (Expenses) 63,797.83 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (336, 723.31) 
TRANSFERS and 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
Transfers Jn: 

From General Fund 3610 

Total Transfers Jn 3600 0.00 
Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To General Fund 910 

To Special Revenue Funds 940 

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Chan2e in Net Position (336,723.31) 

Net Position, July I, 2016 2880 3,864,496.14 

Adjustments to Net Position 2896 

Net Position, June 30, 2017 2780 3,527,772.83 

ESE348 
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Funds 700 

Totals 

4,471,423.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,471,423.00 

111,113.60 

28,651.80 

1,918,138.50 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,814,040.24 

0.00 

4,871,944.14 

( 400,521.14) 

93,552.52 

0.00 

(29,754.69) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

63,797.83 

(336,723.31) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(336,723.31) 

3,864,496.14 

0.00 

3,527,772.83 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 
June 30. 2017 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts Receivable, Net 

Interest Receivable on Investments 

Due From Budgetary Funds 

Due From Other Agencies 

Inventory 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 

Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Accounts Pavable 

Internal Accounts Payable 

Due to Bud~etarv Funds 

Total Liabilities 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

1110 

1160 

1131 

1170 

1141 

1220 

1150 

2125 

2110 

2170 

2120 

2290 

2161 

Beginning Balance 
Additions 

Julv 1 2016 

2,119 773.38 13 273 406.23 

1.996 167.75 4 431.36 

4,115 94l.13 13 277.837.59 

4,115.94l.13 13.277 837.59 

4l15,94l.13 13,277 837 .59 

Deductions 

13 256.434.69 

16.400.00 

13 272 834.69 

13,272,834.69 

13,272 834.69 
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Fund 891 
Ending Balance 
June 30 2017 

2 136 744.92 

1984,199.11 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,120,944.03 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,120 944.03 

0.00 

4 120 944.03 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
June 30. 2017 --·~~·· ... ~ .. 

NotcsPavablc 

Oblia::ations Under Car1i1al Lenses 
Bond! Payable 

SBFJCORI Boruh Pa\'ahtc 

District Bonds Pa •nblc 

Snecial Act Bonds Pavnblc 

Motor Vehicle License R~"'C'l\uc Donds Pi:m1blc 

&Iles Surtax Bonds Pa\'Gblc 

Total Bonds P:m1hlc 

Liabilitv for Comnensatr:d Absences 
Wsc-Putchasc Agreements Payable 

Certificates of Particinalion fCOPS\ Pin"nhlc 

C'lualifi'Cd 7.onc Ac.11ckmv Bonds <07.AB) Pa\'ablc 

Om1lificd School Construction Donds fOSC3' Pa\'ahlc 

Duifd Amcricn Bonili ITIAB\ Pa\'ablc 

Other f..easc-Purch:m: Arrrecments Pa\'able 

TotDl Lcasc-Pun:hau: Arrrccmcnts P1m1blc 

f!slirruitcd Liabilitv for Lonrr-Tcnn Claims 

Net Other Poston lovrmnl Benefits Obliaation 

Net Pension 1.i11bilil\' 

r.:.s1im:itcd PECO Ad\'unoc P1wnblc 

Other Lona-Tenn t.iabilities 

fkrivatiu: Instrument 

Total Lento-term Llahllllics 

A""""1t Oo\.~talActi\iticsTotal 

Number Dahmccfll 
JuncJO 2017 

23!0 2 984 000.00 

2315 

2321 1815000.00 

2322 2 JOI 000.00 

2323 

2324 

2326 

2320 4 116000.00 

2330 32 614 717.00 

2341 82 905 000.00 

23'2 

23.SJ 

2344 

23"9 

23-10 82 905 000.00 

2ll0 97.t4 2DB.OO 

2360 35 405 889.00 

2365 212662639.00 

2370 

2380 

2390 

380 432 453.00 

m f IJ Rcportatnying amount oflot:il liability due \\ilhin one ycnr and due after onc)·~r on June 30, 2017, including discount! and pn:miwns. 

I 
ESE 348 

Business-Type Acthitics Total 
Bal:i.oo:r11 

June 30 2017 

0.00 

0.00 

-'l'//////////////h 

0.00 

Go\'cmmcn!Dl Acti\itics • Debt 
Total Principal Pinmcnls 

2016-17 

2 984 000.00 965000.00 

0.00 

I RIS000.00 JSS 000.00 

2 JOI 000.00 113000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4 116000.00 46ROOO.OO 

32 614 717.00 

82 905 000.00 10 795 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

82 905 000.00 10 795 000.00 

9744 208.00 W//////////////, 
JS 405 889.00 '/,//////////////,//; 

212662639.00 'l'//////////////h 
0.00 './,//////////////.//, 
0.00 W//////////////, 
0.00 W////////./////.fi 

380 432 453.00 12 228 000.00 

Governmental Acthitics - Go\'cmmcntnl Acthi1ics - Debt 
Princin;it Due Within One Yc:ir In1cresl P1nmenu 

2017-18 2016-17 

979000.00 62 407.74 

J65 000.00 99 330.00 

t 17000.00 86284.SO 

482000.00 185614.SO 

11 070 000.00 3 297 73R.26 

II 070000.00 3 297738.26 

'./,//////////////.//, 'l'////////////////, 
'/////////////////, './,//////////////.//, 
lj'//////////////.fi '///.//////////////, 
W////////./////h lj'/////./////////.fi 
'./,///.///////////.//, ~/////////////,&. 
'////////////////.fi V//////////////h'. 

12 531 000.00 3 545760.SO 

Exhibit K-12 
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Fund601 --··----
Oovcmmcntal Acthitics - Interest 

DucWithinOncYcar 
2017-IR 

47 156.9& 

82 JJ0.00 

82075.50 

164 405.50 

'l'//////, 

2927052.26 

2 927052.26 

lj'//////////////.fi 
~/////./////////h 
'./,//////////////.//, 
'/////////////////, 
W//////////////.h 
',l"//////////////h 

3 138614.74 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS 
REPORT OF EXPENDITURES AND AVAILABLE FUNDS 

.. dedJunc30.2017 
CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS 

<RC\·cnuc Number) IFoolnotcl 

Class Size Reduction o~atinP Funds <3355) 

E."l:ccllcnt Tc:ichin'-' Pror>ram f3363) 

Florido Di•ital Clmrooms IFEFP Eonnark\ 

Florido School Rccoonition Funds 13361) 

lnstructionol Motcriols IFEFP Ennnorkl 131 

LibrO!\' Medin IFEFP Eormnrk) 131 

Preschool Pro"ects 13372\ 

Rcsc:irch-B;:iscd Rc:tdinJ?; Instruction IFEFP EMmark\ r41 

Sore Schools IFEFP Enrmork\ 151 

Salarv Bonus Outst:mdini~ Tcilchcrs in D and F Schools 

Student Transnorution CFEFP Eannork) 

Sunnlcmcntol Acodcmic Instruction IFEFP Eormnrk\ 141 

Teachers Classroom Sunnlv Assistance <FEFP Earm1uk) 

Voluntarv Prckindcnmrtcn .. School Year ProPTam 13371' 

Voluntnrv Prckindcreartcn-Summcr Pro1m1m (3371) 

{I) Include both stnlc nnd loc.ll revenue sources. 

Grant Unexpended 
Number Junc30,2016 

94740 0.00 

90570 0.00 

98250 0.00 

92040 130 576.50 

90880 2.027.439.86 

90881 40.857.12 

97950 0.00 

90800 I 222.850.37 

90803 0.00 

94030 0.00 

90830 0.00 

91280 0.00 

97580 0.00 

96440 458.192.12 

96441 9.712.14 

f2J Report the amount of funds transferred from c:ich progrrun to maint.1.in bo:ml·spccificd academic classroom instruction. 
f3) Report the Libra!)' Media portion of the lnstruetional Materials alloc:ition on the line "Library Mcdfo." 
[4 J Expenditures for designated low·pcrfonning etcmcnlruy schools should be included in expenditures. 
(SJ Combine all progrruns funded from the Sare Schools allocation on one line. "Safe Schools." 

ESE 348 

Rctumcd Rc\'cnucs Ill 
ToFDOE 2016-17 

44.082 668.00 

0.00 

1.167.536.00 

267 750.00 

3 263.217.00 

183.985.00 

0.00 

1.834,642.00 

863.350.00 

~ 
10.220 254.00 

13.287.102.00 

689.587.00 

1.383 149.96 

112.720.06 

Expenditures 
2016-17 

44,082 668.00 

0.00 

1.167 536.00 

308.104.14 

1.224.142.56 

164.311.16 

0.00 

3 057.492.37 

863,350.00 

0.00 

I0.220.254.00 

13.287.102.00 

689.587.00 

1.419.024.30 

122 432.20 

Flexibility 121 
2016-17 

~ 
~ 
W//////////////&, 
~ 

'r',//////////////, 

~ 

~ 
W/////////////////, 
~ 

Eld1ibit K-13 
FDOE Po•c 19 

Unexpended 
June 30. 2017 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

90 222.36 

4 066 514.30 

60.530.96 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

422.317.78 

0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2017 

UTILITIES AND ENERGY SERVICES EXPENDITURES: 

Public Utility Services Other thnn Enel"l!Y - All Functions 

Public Utility Services Other than Energy - Functio11s 7900 & 8100 

Natural Gas - AU Functions 

Natural Gas. Function.< 7900 & 8100 

Bottled Gas - All Functions 

Bottled Gas- Functions 7900 & 8100 

Electricitv. All Functions 

Electricity- Functions 7900 & 8100 

Heatin• Oil· All Functions 

Heating Oil - Fu11ctions 7900 & 8100 

Gasoline ... All Functions 

Gasoline. Functions 7900 & 8100 

Other Enerev Services ... All Functions 

Other Energy Services- Functions 7900 & 8100 

Subtotal - Functions 7900 & 8100 

Total - All Functions 

ENERGY EXPENDITURES FOR STUDENT 

TRANSPORTATION: (Function 7800 only) 

Compressed Natural Gas 

Liouefied Petroleum Gas 

Gasoline 

Diesel Fuel 

Oil and Grease 

Total 

EXPENDITURES FOR SCHOOL BUSES 

AND SCHOOL BUS REPLACEMENTS: 
Buses 

ESE 348 

General Fund 
Subobiect 100 

380 1045372.70 

380 1,044,717.40 

411 39 160.44 

411 39,160.44 

421 16,686.23 

421 14,336.41 

430 7.295,383.72 

430 7,295,383.72 

440 42.07 

440 0.00 

450 209,437.78 

450 133,690.72 

490 

490 

8,527,288.69 

8.606,082.94 

412 

422 

450 36,021.01 

460 1.830 457.18 

540 67 510.06 

1,933,988.25 

General Fund 

Subobiect 100 

651 

Special Revenue Special Revenue Other Federal 
Food Services Programs 

410 420 

310 810.19 

0.00 

9,642.13 

0.00 

4,453.40 127.85 

0.00 o.oo 
408,884.71 

0.00 

2,614.58 37,998.30 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

736,405.01 38.126.15 

~ 
~ 
~ 36,903.95 

~ 102,209.56 

~ 
~ 139,113.51 

Special Revenue Other Federal Special Revenue ARRA Race to 
Programs the Top 

420 434 

Special Revenue ARRA Race to 
the Top 

434 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Capital Projects Funds 

3XX 

1,450 849.35 

Exhibit K-14 
FDOE Page20 

Total 

1.356,182.89 

1,044,717.40 

48 802.57 

39,160.44 

21,267.48 

14,336.41 

7,704,268.43 

7,295,383.72 

42.07 

0.00 

250,050.66 

133,690.72 

0.00 

0.00 

8,527,288.69 

9,380,614.10 

0.00 

0.00 

72,924.96 

1,932,666.74 

67,510.06 

2,073,101.76 

Total 

1,450,849.35 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES 
Forthc Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2017 

SUBA WARDS FOR INDIRECT COST RA TE: 

Professional and Tee/mica/ Services: 

Subawards Under Subaareements - First $25,000 

Subawards Under Subaareements - In Excess of$25,000 

Other Purchased Sen•ices: 

Subawards Under Subagreements - First S25,000 

Subawards Under Subaareements - In Excess ofS25,000 

FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES SUBOBJECT 

Suoolies 

Food 

Donated Foods 

Teacher Snlnries 

Basic Programs I 0 I, I 02 and I 03 !Function 5 I 00) 

Basic Proorams I 0 I I 02 and I 03 !Function 5 I OOl 

Basic Programs IOI 102 and 103 ffunction 5100\ 

Totnl llnsic Proernm Salaries 

Other Proarams 130 <ESOL\ !Function 5100) 

Other Proarams 130 (ESOL)(Function 5100\ 

Other Proorams 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 

Totnl Other Pro2rnm Salaries 

ESE Proorams 111, 112, 113, 254 and 255 (function 52001 

ESE Proarams 111, 112, 113, 254 and 255 (Function 5200) 

ESE Programs 111, 112, 113 254 and 255 <Function 52001 

Total ESE Proernm Salaries 

Career Prooram 300 !Function 5300) 

Career Prooram 300 (function 5300) 

Career Proaram 300 (Function 5300) 

Totnl Career Proernm Salaries 

TOTAL 

Textbooks (used for clnssroom instruction) 

Textbooks !Function 5000\ 

ESE 348 

General Fund 
Subobiect 100 

311 

312 

391 

392 

Special Revenue 
Food Seivices 

Subobiect 410 

510 I 019 446.04 

570 11,182,044.09 

580 1,536 546.78 

General Fund 

Subobiect 100 

120 69.145,841.00 

140 

750 

69,145 841.00 

120 4,231,863.00 

140 

750 

4 231,863.00 

120 33,632,574.00 

140 

750 

33,632,574.00 

120 2,910, 175.00 

140 

750 

2,910 175.00 

109 920,453.00 

General Fund 
Subobiect 100 

520 1.477,955.77 

S pccial Revenue Special Revenue 
Food Services Other Federal Programs 

410 420 

Special Revenue Special Revenue 
Other Federal Programs ARRA Race to the Top 

420 434 

212,799.00 

212,799.00 0.00 

5,131.00 

5,131.00 0.00 

46,371.00 

46,371.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

264 301.00 0.00 

Special Revenue Other Federal Special Revenue ARRA Race to 
Programs the Top 

420 434 

11,766.23 

Special Revenue 
ARRA Race to the Top 

434 

Total 

69,358,640.00 

0.00 

0.00 

69,358,640.00 

4 236,994.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,236,994.00 

33,678,945.00 

0.00 

0.00 

33,678,945.00 

2,910, 175.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2 910 175.00 

110, I 84, 754.00 

Total 

1,489,722.00 

Exhibit K-14 
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Total 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
SPECIFIC ACADEMIC CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION AND OTHER DATA COLLECTION 
For the Fi!Cl:ll Yen Ended June 30. 2017 

CATEGORICAL FLEXIBLE SPENDING· 
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

/11stmclio11: 

B:nic 

Jh:ccptiomil 

CnrCC'f' Educ:itiOtl 

AdultGcneml 

Prd:inden:ancn 

Other Instruction 

Total Fledhlc Spcndlnl! Indnu:llimal £spmdllurcs 

DISTRIBUTIONS TO CHARTER SCHOOLS 
fCh1U1cr school infonnation is U!cd in federal miortina) 

E.rpendi111rts: 

Gener.ii Fund 

Snccial Revenue Funds .. Food Scr\icc 

Sriccial RC\'Cllue Funds .. Other Federal Proarnms 

Soccfol RC\l!flUC Funds .. ARRA Race to the Ton 

Canitnl Proiccts Funds 

Tol•l Chuter School Dlstrlhutlnns 

LIFELONG LEARNING 
n.ifclonR f.c11minJ:1:c:<nendi1urcs arc LL~ in federal Rfl0!1in1t) 

E:cpmditurci: 

GcnctJ:1l Fund 

Snccinl Rc\'CnUC" Funds .Other Fed.em I Pro\1rams 

Snccinl Rc\'cnuc Funds ·ARRA Rnce lo the Ton 

Tot•I 

MEDICAID EXPENDITURE REPORT 
/'Medicaid ex~itun:s ore u~cd in ftdcrnl l"C'll0f1ina:l 

Eamina:s. fixpenditurcs nnd Cam·fmward Amounts: 

E:cpm.1/itur~ Program or Activity: 

Exccnlional Student Education 

School Nurses 1:1nd lfc:i!th Cnre Sen.ices 

Occuoational Thmrw. Ph\•sicol Thcrnm·ond OtherThcnmv Sen.ices 

ESE ProfC!sion.:il nnd Technical Scniccs 

Gined Student Educalion 

SwfTTminin1t and Curriculum Dcn:loomrnt 

Medicaid Administration and Rillinll Scniccs 

Situ.lent Smiccs 

Consult:mts 

Otlocr 

Total £:rpmdJtun:t 

Ct:nenl Fund B11l11nce Shed lnrorm11don 
rn.j, informatinn is used in s1111e n:DOrtino.l 

/Jafa11ct! ShulA111011111, J1111t! JO, 2017: 

Tol:ll Assets nnd Dcrcm."<l Outnows ofR~sources 

Tobi Li:ibilitlcs and Dcfcm:d tnnows ofResourte$ 

ESE348 

Account 
Number --
i.!m 
iW. 
fil9. 
~ 

mi! 
22!!!! 

JQQ!1 
Fu;;;j 

~ 

.!.Q!! 

i!Q. 

~ 

ili 
1lQ£ 

--
Account Number 

22!!!! 
22!!!! 
22!!!! 
22QQ.__ 

-t 

Fund 
Numl>1:r 

100 

100 

S.fc 
Schools 

OircctP.uymml 
C0bicct393) 

0.00 

3.768.322.9.t 

188.0S7.00 

3,956.379.9.S 

Amount 

l,068,710.19 

1.068,710.19 

Uncxprndcd 
JttneJ0. 2016 

Amount 

Sl.962.000.45 

9.811,634.06 

I 
I 

Student 
Tmnsport.:ition 

Amount Withheld for 
/\dmini!trnlic;m 

0.00 

182.631.00 

r:Amings 
20Hi-17 

182.631.00 

2.S37.3Sl.OO 

Suppkmcnt.o.l 
Academic 
r~,1mc1ioo 

0.00 

Pa)lncnb end Scn.i!XS on Beh:ilr 
ofCh:it1cr Schools 

42,317,0.I 

153.3%.8' 

195.713.RB 

l~'<p<:nditun:s 
2016·17 

2.537 ,381.00 

887.167.64 

1.614.217.-11 

JS.995.95 

2.537.381.00 

Research-Based Reading 
lnstraclion 

Total Amount 

0.00 

3.950.955.9.t 

42.317.0.t 

1$3.3%.8' 

0.00 

188,057.00 

4,334.726.82 

Unexpended 
June :to, 2017 

lnst.ructiornil 
Mntcri:ils 

10'#////////#,0 

0.00 

I 
I 

lnstrucliOtllll 
M.ilti:rials/ 

l,ihrnNMt<lia 

0.00 

ll"dlibitK·14 
FOORPDJtC22 

Tot.:1.b 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
VOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN (VPKl PROGRAM 
Forlhe Fi~! Vear F.ndcd June 30, ::!017 

C11'1'1mr: 

VOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN PROGRAM Ill 
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

Prclinder11:1rtcn 

Stud«tl SuflflC'lft Ser.iees 

lnilruciional Mafi:t Scrvicc-1 

lnitruclion end Curriculum lk\'dOfKnent Services 

lnstruciioral $L1frTn.inin11: Services 

IM!ruclion·Rde!N Tc:chnnlni1v 

°"''' Cicnml Adminislni!itm 

Sehom Admini!tralion 

Facili1icll Acquisition anJ Con~lruction 

FiscalSmiccs 

FoodSm·ro 

Ccnlra!Serviccs 

StudcntTran1nnrt:iliOf1ServiCC!ll 

n.-..1ion nf Phnl 

MaintcnanecofP1anl 

Admini~1r11th"C Tcchnnlrnw Scnicci 

Cnmmunitv Sen-ices 
Capifal Outf4v: 

Faciliticll Acc:iui~tinn and Conslruc1lnn 

Other Cariital Qu1!1v 
D~bt Sff'l.iu: tFunctio11 9200) 

RcJcmmion nf Pnncirul 

fnlctW. 

Tnt1I E1rwntlllurn 

Accounl Number 

ssoo 
6100 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6!00 

7100 

7200 

7300 

7410 

7500 

7600 

7700 

7800 

7900 

8100 

R:!OO 

9100 

7410 

9)00 

710 

720 

100 200 )00 400 
Emplo)'CC Purchased I ""'"" Sabrin Iknditt Scl'\-itc:i Scn·icc:ll 

1,132_;22.:r~ 341 R7l.61 16SAA.SSJ 

RS0.00 

2:317.37 so1..s5 I 
144.oo I :!:3.43 

37S.69 75,lS 

177.60 :?7.68 

500 700 

I Materials I 
·---c,-p\1.al 

andSuPtlieJJ Oud11.v 0.htt 

l I 
12.515.09 

I 70:?.13 

:?6:?.50 

I!xhibitK·IS 
IDOEPastc23 

Sunf'lflilfntal Sd1rdulr ~Fund 100 

Tntalll 

3.9)7.67 U07.23:?.14 

850.00 

0.00 

0.00 

28.76L36 32.288.31 

1<>7.43 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

713.34 

:?05.:?R 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

~gg)}}7~~,,@7~~ ~ 0.00 

~/////h0WA7/////hV/7//7hV/ff///ffffh07A7//...007.107~//h?'".;07MI l'.0'///7//7#/.#/. 0.00 

~,$'~~~~~~~ 0.00 

~/7h?'"ff~A7/7/h0W/7///~////ffh09'hV//ff/ff////////V///////////////,Y///////////////, 000 

1.133.019.SI J44-ll624 17,942:.00 26:?.SO 13.217.21 0.00 32.699.0l 1,541,456.SO 

(I J Include cxpcndilurc:s for lhe summer pmgnun (iitt.lion 100:?.61, F.S,) and the M:hool•yc:ir program (section 100l.6l. F.S.). 
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MARION COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Catalog of 
Federal Pass-

Domestic Through 
Assistance Grantor 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number 

United States Department of Agriculture 
Indirect: 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services: 

School Breakfast Program 10.553 321 
National School Lunch Program 10.555 300 
National School Lunch Program 10.555 (2) None 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 
Florida Department of Education: 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 10.582 None 
After School Snack Program 10.582 None 
Summer Food Service Program 10.582 None 
Child Care Food Program 10.558 None 

Florida Department of Banking and Finance: 
Secure Payments for States and Counties Containing 
Federal Lands 10.665 None 

Total United States Department of Agriculture 

United States Department of Education 
Direct: 

Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 N/A 
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant 84.007 N/A 

Total Direct 

Indirect: 
Florida Department of Education: 

Title 1 Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 212,223,226 

Special Education Cluster (3): 
Special Education - Grants to States 84.027 262,263 
Special Education - Preschool Grants 84.173 266,267 

Total Special Education Cluster 

Education for Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 127 
Adult Education - Basic Grants to States 84.002 191, 193 
Migrant Education - State Grant Program 84.011 217 
Title 1 Neglected and Deliquent 84.013 223 
Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants to States 84.048 161 
Twenty-First Century Community Learning Centers 84.287 244 
English Language Acquisition Grants 84.365 102 
Title 2 Math and Science 84.366 235 
Improving Teacher Quality State Grants 84.367 224 
School Leadership 84.363 964 

Total Indirect 
Total United States Department of Education 

-95-

Amount of 
Expenditures 

(1) 

$ 6,129,981 
15,723,248 

1,714,662 
23,567,891 

322,104 
999,391 
364,313 
135,412 

141,451 
25,530,562 

1,198,981 
19,269 

1,218,250 

15,466,873 

10,583,957 
229,786 

10,813,743 

75,908 
482,068 
100,360 
215,815 
661,783 

1,144,228 
314,898 
28,542 

1,633, 114 
102,223 

31,039,556 
32,257,806 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARION COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 
(Concluded) 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title 

United States Department of Health and Human Services 
Indirect: 

University of South Florida: 
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 

Total United States Department of Health and Human Services 

United States Department of Justice 
Indirect: 

University of South Carolina: 
National Institute of Justice Research, Evaluation, and Developme 

Total United States Department of Health and Human Services 

United States Department of Defense 
Direct: 

Air Force Junior Reserve Officer Training Corps 
Army Junior Reserve Office Training Corps 
Navy Junior Reserve Officer Training Corps 

Total United States Department of Defense 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Notes to Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance: 

Catalog of 
Federal 

Domestic 
Assistance 

Number 

93.558 

16.560 

None 
None 
None 

Pass­
Through 
Grantor 
Number 

None 

None 

N/A 
N/A 
NIA 

$ 

Amount of 
Expenditures 

(1) 

138,774 
138,774 

159,386 
159,386 

242,367 
183,244 
63,664 

489,275 

58,575,803 

(1) Basis of Presentation. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards represents amounts expended from Federal 
programs during the 2016-2017 fiscal year determined based on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The amounts 
reported on the Schedule have been reconciled to and are in agreement with amounts recorded in the District's 
accounting records from which the basic financial statements have been reported. 

(2) Noncash Assistance. Food Distribution represents the amount of donated food received during the 2016-17 fiscal year. 
Fair value is determined at the time of donation. 

(3) Subrecipients. The District provided Federal awards to subrecipients as follows: 

Program Title 
Special Education - Grants to States 

Special Education - Preschool Grants 

Total- Special Education Cluster: 

CFDA Number 
84.027 

84.173 

Amount 
$69,547 

8,742 

$78,289 

(4) Indirect Cost Rate Election. The district received a negotiated indirect cost rate for federal awards; therefore, the district 
did not elect to charge the minimus rate 10% for determining indirect cost amount. 
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